# Community Resource Directory Doña Ana County 2016



www.NgageNM.org

NGage New Mexico

info@NgageNM.org





3880 Foothills Rd , Suite A Las Cruces NM 88011 (575) 521 - 1957

Anthony Area Comunity Resource Directory Doña Ana County 2016

www.NgageNM.org

NGage New Mexico

info@NgageNM.org





3880 Foothills Rd , Suite A Las Cruces NM 88011 (575) 521 - 1957

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Childcare/Day Care	1
Clothing Assistance	3
Community Programs for Children/Youth	4
Community Resource Centers	7
Counseling/Support Groups	8
Crisis Hotlines	13
Department of Health Public Offices	15
Emergency Services	16
Financial Literacy	18
Food Assistance	19
Health Care (In-Home Services)	21
Health Care (Outpatient Services)	22
Health Care Education, Prevention & Outreach	24
Hospitals & Medical Centers	30
Housing Assistance	31
Job and Employment/Training Services	33
Legal, Immigration, & Citizenship Services	35
Mental Health	37
Non Emergency Police and Fire Services	41
Nursing Home/Residential Services	42

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Pharmacies	43
Public Assistance	45
Recreation	46
Seasonal Programs	47
Social Services	48
Substance Abuse	51
Transportation	53
Utilities Assistance	54
Victims of Crime Services	55

#### CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

Alpha Tots/Alpha Babies/Alpha Schools	(575) 527 - 4119
.205 E. Madrid Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Childcare/Early Pre-K/Kindergarten Academy	
Children's Garden Child Development Centers	(575) 521 - 0392
550 S. Valley Bldg B, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Multiple sites/Ages 3-12 years old/Also has Pre-school	
Children's Playhouse	(575) 521 - 1627
L309 Foster Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Ages 0-17/	
Connie's Daycare	(575) 526 - 8358
518 E. Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Ages 1 1/2 to 6 yrs old/In-home provider	
Discovery Child Development Centers	(575) 526 - 8358
3300 N. Del Rey Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Multiple sites/Ages 6 weeks-12 years old/After school programs	
lardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & amilies/Counseling services	& educational resources to
as Cruces Catholic School	(575) 526 - 2517
L331 N. Miranda St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Ages 3-12 years old/Must be fully potty trained	
LCDF Early Head Start Home Based Program	(575) 532 - 2002
2801 E. Missouri Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 n-home services/Child care/Parent education/Social service referrals/Screenings & coddlers/Disability referrals	assessments for infants &
Little Playmates	(575) 522 - 7107
2989 Claude Dove, Las Cruces, NM 88011 nfants-12 yrs old/Summer enrichment programs for children up to age 12/Year-rou programs/After-school enrichment programs/Creative arts development including p programs/Computer instruction and skills development	

## CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

#### CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

Little Tumbleweed Daycare	(575) 382 - 6440
4500 Bataan Memorial E., Las Cruces, NM 88011 6 weeks-12 years old	
Living Hope Montessori	(575) 527 - 8429
515 Foster Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88001 6 weeks to 5yrs old	
Noah's Ark Learning Center	(575) 524 - 0827
5605 Bataan Memorial W., Las Cruces, NM 88011 Ages 2-12 years old	
The Toy Box Preschool	(575) 541 - 1258
2770 Missouri Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 6 weeks - 12 yrs old	

## CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

#### **CLOTHING ASSISTANCE**

Goodwill Industries	(575) 382 - 0158
2593 N/ Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.goodwill.org Low cost used clothing and household goods	
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Savers	(575) 526 - 3200
2340 N. Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.savers.com Low cost used clothing	
The Gospel Rescue Mission Thrift Store	(575) 522 - 7573
1420 S. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Low cost used clothing	
The Salvation Army Thrift Store	(575) 524 - 1590
220 E. Idaho Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.salvationarmyusa.org Low cost used clothing	

#### **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

A Children's Theatre	(575) 571 - 1413
2425 Jordan Road, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.zianet.com/act/ Educational theater/Children & youth ages 3 to 18	
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
.21 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimmi ecovering from cancer	ng for children with or
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Indi herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/Young fathers	vidual, couples and family
Anthony Youth Farm	(575) 882 - 3922
590 Highway 478, Anthony, NM 88021 · https://www.facebook.com/pages/Anthony-Youth- arm/256105527882720?sk=timeline Provides innovative and meaningful jobs for area youths through a local farming and marketir education	ng enterprise/ Training and
Big Brothers Big Sisters Mountain Region	(575) 523 - 9530
221 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bbbsmountainregion.org/ ′outh Mentoring	
Branigan Library	(575) 528 - 4000
200 E. Pichacco Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.library.las-cruces.org Book borrowing/Computer Lab/Activities for entire family	
City of Las Cruces Museum System	(575) 647 - 4480
91 North Downtown Mall, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.las-cruces.org/departments/c ervices/museum-system The City of Las Cruces Museum System offers Local history, culture, arts, science of natural his exhibitions, and educational programs to adults and children of ages 5 and up.	
Court Youth Center	(575) 541 - 0145

#### **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Personal programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	growth/Juvenile interventic
Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest	(575) 526 - 2532
225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/ Girls ages 5-18 years old/Confidence and character building/Personal goals/Leadership devel	opment
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Childre (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil	
Las Cruces Regional Aquatic Center	(575) 541 - 2782
1401 East Hadley Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Swimming pools/Exercise	
Little Playmates	(575) 522 - 7107
2989 Claude Dove, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Infants-12 yrs old/Summer enrichment programs for children up to age 12/Year-round swim programs/After-school enrichment programs/Creative arts development including music, art programs/Computer instruction and skills development	
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy	
<b>Center</b> PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004	(575) 454 - 4357
Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent and	adult women/Families
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.h Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to thro intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational a	ee and their families. Early d volunteer placement and
Unified Prevention Coalition	(575) 521 - 4794
301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	

#### COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH

\_\_\_\_\_

#### **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 In	formation Line
Vado/Del Cerro Community Resource Center	(575) 233 - 0946
180 La Fe Avenue, Mesquite, NM 88048 Community Resources/Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)/Substance prevention/Food assis	stance
Women's Intercultural Center	(575) 882 - 5556
303 Lincoln Street, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.womensinterculturalcenter.org/ Leadership development/Education & personal development/Economic self-sufficiency/Conscio change/Trainings and workshops	usness-raising for

#### **COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTERS**

Vado/Del Cerro Community Resource Center	(575) 233 - 0946
180 La Fe Avenue, Mesquite, NM 88048 Community Resources/Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)/Substance prevention/Food assista	

## COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTERS

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
60 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us buse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Agape Christian Church	(575) 647 - 2168
th Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ndividual counseling	
Izheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Iealth problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver training/Ide ervices/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	entification
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
.01 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
.21 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimmir ecovering from cancer	ng for children with or
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
8100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Indiv herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	vidual, couples and family
Aprendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
301 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health serv herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Preventi	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com regnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Center for Grief Services	(575) 525 - 5750
99 E. Montana Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.mvhospice.org	itional material

Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
517 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
Family Services of El Paso	(915) 781 - 9900
6040 Surety Drive, El Paso, TX 79905 Serves Dona Ana county/Individual counseling services	
First Assembly of God Church	(575) 524 - 0654
5605 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Mutual support 12 step groups/Alcohol addiction	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Personal g programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	rowth/Juvenile intervention
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Heart of the World Church	(575) 523 - 1113
1605 South Valley Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Individual counseling/Marriage counseling/Advocacy for seniors	
Jardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & educationa families/Counseling services	l resources to

La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's su (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal	Services
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Outp referrals/Prevention	atient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient/F	
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational programs	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Inf</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	ormation &
Nava Counseling Services, LLC	(575) 524 - 2505
715 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Alcohol/Drug treatment/Information/Drug testing/DWI	
New Mexico Public Health Office, Anthony	(575) 882 - 5858
865 N.Main, Anthony, NM 88021 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Counse referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and family p	blanning
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	

#### **Anthony Area**

#### **COUNSELING/SUPPORT GROUPS**

Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667	
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.o Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/C support	-	
Serenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879	
118 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program		
Southern New Mexico Outpatient Mental Health Office Anthony	(575) 882 - 5101	
320 New Mexico 478, Anthony, NM 88021 Dutpatient counseling/Individual/Family/Group/Sexual assault/Referral services/In-home serv	vices/Prevention	
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355	
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/Schoo		
The Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604	
755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care		
Tresco, Inc.	(575) 528 - 2200	
1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language pathole services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavioral he	-	
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378	
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information		
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800	
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral		
WAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813	
MSC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention		

#### **Youth America Hotline**

(877) 968 - 8454

Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us Peer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bullying

#### **CRISIS HOTLINES**

Alcoholics Anonymous (Dona Ana County) No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.newmexicoaa.org Meeting information and crisis hotline/Answering Service-575-527-1803/Support groups	(575) 527 - 1803
<b>Child Abuse &amp; Neglect Hotline (CYFD)</b> 760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	(800) 422 - 4453
<b>Crisis Assistance Listening Line of Southern NM</b> NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.nmsu.ed/wave/ Free emotional support/Crisis intervention/Referrals	(575) 646 - 2255
La Casa 800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's su (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal	
La Piñon 525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse victim/Families/Education/Prevention	(575) 526 - 3437
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com Missing & exploited children	(800) 843 - 5678
National Domestic Violence Hotline · http://www.thehotline.org Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Info Referral/Counseling	<b>(800) 799 - 7233</b> ormation &
National Hopeline Network Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & high scho	
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org Hotline/Support to people in emotional crisis/Information/Referral	(800) 273 - 8255

## **CRISIS HOTLINES**

#### **CRISIS HOTLINES**

National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline	(866) 331 - 9474
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.loveisrespect.org Peer advocates/Support/Information and advocacy/Free and confidential phone, live chat and tex 24/7/365.	ting services available
New Mexico Poison Control & Drug Information Center	(800) 222 - 1222
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.hsc.unm.edu Prevention & treatment of poisoning/Hotline 24-hours a day, 7-days a week.	
New Mexico Veterans Suicide Prevention Hotline	(800) 784 - 2433
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.veteranscrisislione.net Hotline support for Veterans in crisis/Confidential support	
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.org Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/Guid support	ance to treatment and
Suicide Prevention & Crisis Hotline	(575) 526 - 3371
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide prevention	
Youth America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us Peer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bullying	

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC OFFICES**

Anthony Public Health Office	(575) 882 - 5858
865 N. Main, Anthony, NM 88021 Prevention services/WIC/Prenatal/Perinatal Care/Child Medical Services/Immunizations/Resourc	e center/Call for more

### **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC OFFICES**

#### **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
American Red Cross in Southwestern New Mexico	(575) 526 - 2631
1301 E Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.redcross.org Disaster relief/Supporting America's military families/Lifesaving blood/Health and safety services/ training/Health screens	First aid & cpr
Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD)	(800) 422 - 4453
760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
517 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	(5)5,002 5112
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's su (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal	
La Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse victim/Families/Education/Prevention	
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fam	nily medicine
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children	(800) 843 - 5678

## **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

#### **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

New Mexico Road Conditions	(800) 432 - 4269
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.localconditions.com Warnings/Advisories/Traffic conditions/Weather	
Texas Dept of Human Services Family Violence Services	(915) 593 - 1000
580 Giles Road, El Paso, TX 79915 · http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us Serves Anthony & Chaparral/Center Against Family Violence/Domestic Violence Shelter/Children Assistance/Community Referrals/Employment Assistance	Support Groups/Medicaid

#### **FINANCIAL LITERACY**

Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
517 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	
Human Services Department-Anthony	(575) 882 - 5781
220 Crossett Ln., Anthony, NM 88021 Supplemental Assistance Nutrition Program (SNAP)/Medicaid/Temporary Assistance for Needy I information & referral	Families (TANF)/Financial
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 Ir	formation Line
Women's Intercultural Center	(575) 882 - 5556
303 Lincoln Street, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.womensinterculturalcenter.org/ Leadership development/Education & personal development/Economic self-sufficiency/Conscio change/Trainings and workshops	usness-raising for

#### **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

Casa De Peregrinos	(575) 523 - 5542
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.casadeperegrinos.org Food assistance	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
517 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	
Dream Center	(575) 523 - 1272
320 South Gate, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Food assistance	
El Caldto Soup Kitchen	(575) 644 - 8737
999 West Amado, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.elcaldoto.wordpress.com Hot meals/Food assistance	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Personal g programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	rowth/Juvenile intervention
Human Services Department-Anthony	(575) 882 - 5781
220 Crossett Ln., Anthony, NM 88021 Supplemental Assistance Nutrition Program (SNAP)/Medicaid/Temporary Assistance for Needy information & referral	Families (TANF)/Financial
La Semilla Food Center	(575) 882 - 2393
P.O. Box 2579, Anthony, NM 88021 · http://www.lasemillafoodcenter.org/ Help to build a healthy, self-reliant, fair, and sustainable food systems/Children, youth, and fan food issues/Create alternatives for healthier environments and communities.	nilies/Awareness around
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Roadrunner Food Bank	(575) 523 - 4390

#### FOOD ASSISTANCE

#### **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

St. Albert the Great Newman Parish	(575) 522 - 6202
2615 S. Solano, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.stalbertnewmancenter.org Food bank/low-cost meals	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
Trinity Lutheran Church	(575) 523 - 4232
2900 Elks Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Food pantry	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 Ir	formation Line
Vado/Del Cerro Community Resource Center	(575) 233 - 0946
	(575) 233 - 0946
Vado/Del Cerro Community Resource Center 180 La Fe Avenue, Mesquite, NM 88048 Community Resources/Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)/Substance prevention/Food assi	(575) 233 - 0946

#### HEALTH CARE (IN-HOME SERVICES)

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
L065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health herapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	a care/ Home nursing/Occupational
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Health problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver tr services/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	aining/Identification
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & recovering from cancer	swimming for children with or
Coordinated Home Health Care	(575) 523 - 8885
205 W. BoutzRd, Bldg 5, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.chhc.com Adult in-home respite care/Personal care/State medicaid/medicare waiver program/	Medication monitoring
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
1311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer	services/Family medicine
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-interve Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birt ntervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employn training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recrea	h to three and their families. Early nent and volunteer placement and
Tresco, Inc.	(575) 528 - 2200
1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech languag services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Beha	

### **HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ Ho therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	ome nursing/Occupational
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimmin recovering from cancer	ng for children with or
Bone and Joint Center	(575) 556 - 6440
2530 S. Telshor Blvd, Suite 107, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Orthopedic Surgery	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Children's Dental Clinic	(575) 523 - 8885
1901 Calle de Ninos, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.childrensdentalclinic.org Comprehensive dental needs for all children in southern NM/Orthodontics & surgical procedur	res for teens and young adults
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Lions Club	(575) 525 - 8353
1765 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Eye glasses and eye issues/Meets every Thursday at 7am at Best Western Inn	
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Ou referrals/Prevention	utpatient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatier	nt/Prevention

## HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

#### **HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)**

Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent and	
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational program	
Molina Healthcare of New Mexico	(505) 342 - 4660
3801 Horizon Boulevard, Albuquerque, NM 87113 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves all of Dona Ana County/Primary care services/Immunizations/Flu vaccinations/Acute a care/Prevention/Educational material	and chronic
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
1311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services	
New Mexico Public Health Office, Anthony	(575) 882 - 5858
365 N.Main, Anthony, NM 88021 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Dut patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Co referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fan	-
St. Luke's Clinic	(575) 527 - 5482
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Free clinic for low-income people without any health insurance/Only accepts Medicaid and n	nedicare forms of insurance
Furning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
L635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov	

Aging & Disability Resource Center No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Resource directory for seniors/Disabled persons	(800) 432 - 2080
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Iealth problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver training/Id ervices/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	entification
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
21 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org ounseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimmin ecovering from cancer	ng for children with or
mistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ rofessional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Indi herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/Young fathers	vidual, couples and family
prendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
	(373) 320 0002
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ /ultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health serv	vices/Speech and language
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health serv herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Prevent	vices/Speech and language
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health serv herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Prevent <b>Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces</b> 020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com	vices/Speech and language ion services
201 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health serv herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Prevent Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces 2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com 2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com	vices/Speech and language ion services
201 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health serv herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Prevent Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces 2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com 2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com 2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com 2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com 2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com 2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com 2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com 2020 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com 2021 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com	vices/Speech and language ion services (575) 526 - 6242 (575) 523 - 4573 care/Lung disease
<ul> <li>O1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health serve herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Prevent</li> <li>Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces</li> <li>O20 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com regnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives</li> <li>Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center</li> <li>O01 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com killed nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Cardiac are/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management</li> </ul>	vices/Speech and language ion services (575) 526 - 6242 (575) 523 - 4573 care/Lung disease
<ul> <li>O1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/</li> <li>Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health serventerapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Prevent</li> <li>Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces</li> <li>O20 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com</li> <li>regnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives</li> <li>Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center</li> <li>O01 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com</li> <li>killed nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Cardiac</li> <li>are/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management</li> <li>Center for Grief Services</li> <li>99 E. Montana Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.mvhospice.org</li> <li>rovided by Mesilla Valley Hospice/Bereavement/Individual counseling/Support groups/Education</li> </ul>	rices/Speech and language ion services (575) 526 - 6242 (575) 523 - 4573 care/Lung disease (575) 525 - 5750 ational material
201 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health serve herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Prevent Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces 2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center 2001 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com 2011 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com 2020 South Solano Care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management	rices/Speech and language ion services (575) 526 - 6242 (575) 523 - 4573 care/Lung disease (575) 525 - 5750 ational material

Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
517 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	
Coordinated Home Health Care	(575) 523 - 8885
205 W. BoutzRd, Bldg 5, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.chhc.com Adult in-home respite care/Personal care/State medicaid/medicare waiver program/Medication r	nonitoring
Disability Rights New Mexico	(575) 541 - 1305
133 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Services for people with disabilities/Information & referral	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Personal group programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	wth/Juvenile intervention
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Immaculate Heart of Mary Cathedral	(575) 524 - 8563
1240 South Espina Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Utility assistance/Prescription assistance/Educational material	
Jardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & educational r families/Counseling services	esources to
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's so (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Lega	l Services
La Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse victim/Families/Education/Prevention	

La Semilla Food Center	(575) 882 - 2393	
P.O. Box 2579, Anthony, NM 88021 · http://www.lasemillafoodcenter.org/ Help to build a healthy, self-reliant, fair, and sustainable food systems/Children, youth, and fam food issues/Create alternatives for healthier environments and communities.	ilies/Awareness around	
Lions Club	(575) 525 - 8353	
1765 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Eye glasses and eye issues/Meets every Thursday at 7am at Best Western Inn		
Medicare Assistance	(505) 291 - 3500	
L2800 Indian School Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87112 Serves Dona Ana County/Medicare Assistance/Educational material		
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641	
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Ou referrals/Prevention	tpatient/Information&	
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500	
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient	/Prevention	
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357	
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent and ad		
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440	
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational programs		
Molina Healthcare of New Mexico	(505) 342 - 4660	
3801 Horizon Boulevard, Albuquerque, NM 87113 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves all of Dona Ana County/Primary care services/Immunizations/Flu vaccinations/Acute and care/Prevention/Educational material	l chronic	
Molina Healthcare Salud	(888) 593 - 2052	
7317 Central Avenue Northwest, Albuquerque, NM 87121 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves Dona Ana county/Healthcare services or offers/health information management solutions/Medical transportat		

Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services,	/Family medicine
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Hopeline Network	(800) 442 - 4673
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & high	school events,
New Mexico Public Health Office, Anthony	(575) 882 - 5858
865 N.Main, Anthony, NM 88021 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Cou referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fam	
New Mexico Youth Suicide Prevention Program	(505) 222 - 8683
New Mexico Youth Suicide Prevention Program • http://newmexico.kognito.com/ Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to prep and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (2) the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.	are teachers, administrators
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to prep</li> <li>and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (2)</li> </ul>	are teachers, administrators
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to prep and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (2) the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> </ul>	are teachers, administrators manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to prep and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (2) the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> <li>Peak Behavioral Health Services</li> <li>5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008</li> </ul>	are teachers, administrators manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/ Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to prep and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (2) the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> <li>Peak Behavioral Health Services</li> <li>5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage &amp; family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention</li> </ul>	are teachers, administrators manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 on (800) 773 - 6667
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to prep and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (2) the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> <li>Peak Behavioral Health Services</li> <li>5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage &amp; family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention</li> <li>Post Partum Depression</li> <li>1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.co</li> <li>Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/or</li> </ul>	are teachers, administrators manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 on (800) 773 - 6667
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to prep and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (2) the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> <li>Peak Behavioral Health Services</li> <li>5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage &amp; family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention</li> <li>Post Partum Depression</li> <li>1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.cc Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/C support</li> </ul>	are teachers, administrators manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 on (800) 773 - 6667 org Guidance to treatment and (575) 647 - 2744 n-and-purpose-of-organization/ egal/Social services
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to prep and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (2) the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> <li>Peak Behavioral Health Services</li> <li>5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage &amp; family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention</li> <li>Post Partum Depression</li> <li>1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.cc Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/C support</li> <li>Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program</li> <li>1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/missior Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health, I</li> </ul>	are teachers, administrators manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 on (800) 773 - 6667 org Guidance to treatment and (575) 647 - 2744 n-and-purpose-of-organization/ egal/Social services

Southern New Mexico Outpatient Mental Health Office Anthony	(575) 882 - 5101
320 New Mexico 478, Anthony, NM 88021 Dutpatient counseling/Individual/Family/Group/Sexual assault/Referral services/In-home se	ervices/Prevention
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/Sch	ool based services
The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
The Arc of New Mexico	(800) 358 - 6493
3655 Carlisle Boulevard Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87110 · http://www.arcnm.org Serves Dona Ana county/Advocacy and support/People with disabilities/Educational informa	ation
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention. Fresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to the ntervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment an raining programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational	ree and their families. Early Id volunteer placement and
Fresco, Inc.	(575) 528 - 2200
1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language path rervices/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavioral	-
Furning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
Jnified Prevention Coalition	(575) 521 - 4794
301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	
Jnited Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561

Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
Women, Infants and Children	(575) 523 - 7991
1170 North Solano Drive, Suite B, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://nmhealth.org/about/phd/fhb Special Supplemental Food Program for Women/Food and Nutrition Service	/wic/

#### **HOSPITALS & MEDICAL CENTERS**

Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Outpa referrals/Prevention	atient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient/P	revention
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fam	
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	
Providence Memorial Hospital	(915) 577 - 7888
2001 North Oregon Street, El Paso, TX 79902 Serves Dona Ana county/Emergency/Cancer care/Elder care/Heart/Hospice/Laboratory/Mother & Newborn/Orthopedic/Rehabilitation/Weight loss surgery/Women's health/Wound care	
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	

#### **HOUSING ASSISTANCE**

Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Casa de Corazones	(575) 523 - 5730
701 Stull Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Services for people with disabilities/Housing assistance	
City of Las Cruces	(575) 528 - 3022
700 N. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88004 · http://www.las-cruces.org Home ownership/Rental Assistance/Transitional housing/Homeless housing	
Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
517 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	
Community of Hope	(575) 523 - 2219
999 W. Amador, Las Cruces, NM 88006 · http://www.communityofhope.org Day Shelter/Laundry/Shower program/furniture/Household goods	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Dona Ana County Housing Authority	(575) 541 - 0477
210 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Housing assistance/Home ownership programs	
Dona Ana County Housing Authority (Anthony)	(575) 882 - 3554
880 Anthony Drive, Anthony, NM 88021 Housing assistance/Home ownership programs	
El Crucero of FYI, Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.fyinm.org Transitional housing/Supervised apartments/homeless youth 16-22	

## HOUSING ASSISTANCE

#### **HOUSING ASSISTANCE**

La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's support/Men's services (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal Services	
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Mesilla Valley Habitat for Humanity	(575) 525 - 0475
720 N Sante Fe, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Low in-come housing assistance	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevent</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	tion/Information &
Southwestern Regional Housing	(575) 523 - 1639
2480 Lakeside Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88007 Weatherization assistance	
The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
Tierra del Sol Housing Corporation	(575) 541 - 0477
210 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.tierradelsolhousing.org Housing assistance	

#### **JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES**

Anthony Youth Farm	(575) 882 - 3922
1590 Highway 478, Anthony, NM 88021 · https://www.facebook.com/pages/Anthony-Youth- Farm/256105527882720?sk=timeline Provides innovative and meaningful jobs for area youths through a local farming and marketing en education	terprise/ Training and
Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
El Crucero of FYI, Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.fyinm.org Transitional housing/Supervised apartments/homeless youth 16-22	
Fast Forward New Mexico	(575) 528 - 4000
Thomas Branigan Library, 200 E. Picacho Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Free internet training/Information/Awareness	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Personal grow programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	rth/Juvenile intervention
H.E.L.P. Employment Training and Work Experience	(575) 523 - 2411
2802 E. Missouri Ste 25, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Education/On-the job & classroom training/ESL/GED Classes	
Kelley Services	(575) 525 - 1232
3831 E. Lohman, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.kellyservices.com Employment Services	
New Mexico Department of Labor	(575) 524 - 6250
226 S. Alameda Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.dws.state.nm.us On the Job & Classroom Training/Vocational Counseling & Job Placement/Unemployment Insurance	ce Information
New Mexico Division of Vocational Rehabilitation 3381 Del Rey Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.dvrgetsjobs.com Employment Services	(575) 524 - 6135

# JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES

**Texas Dept of Human Services Family Violence Services** 

# JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES

···· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(
580 Giles Road, El Paso, TX 79915 · http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us Serves Anthony & Chaparral/Center Against Family Violence/Domestic Viole Assistance/Community Referrals/Employment Assistance	nce Shelter/Children Support Groups/Medica
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ear Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to chil intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, training programs, residential living support services, community participatio	dren birth to three and their families. Early employment and volunteer placement and
Tresco, Inc.	(575) 528 - 2200
1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speecl services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal c	h language pathologies/Austism
WNMU La Familia Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6829
205 West Boutz Road, Building 3, Suite C, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://ecp Training and technical assistance program for child care educators.	
Women's Intercultural Center	(575) 882 - 5556
303 Lincoln Street, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.womensinterculturalc Leadership development/Education & personal development/Economic self change/Trainings and workshops	

(915) 593

**Anthony Area** 

(915) 593 - 1000

34

#### LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

ACLU of New Mexico Regional Center for Border Rights PO Box 727, Las Cruces, NM 88004 · http://www.aclu-nm.org Immigration/Citizenship resources/Legal assistance	(575) 527 - 0664
Better Business Bureau 7007 Jefferson Street Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87109 · http://www.bbb.org	(505) 346 - 0110
Serves Dona Ana County/Business complaints/Nonprofit Organizations/Legitimacy	
Diocesan Migrant & Refugee Services of El Paso	(915) 532 - 3975
2400 East Yandell Drive, El Paso, TX 79903 Serves Dona Ana County/Deportation Assistance/Amnesty Programs/Legalization Appeals/Imm Interviews	igration Issues/Consulate
Juvenile Probation	(575) 524 - 6360
750 A. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 Juvenile delinquency	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Leg	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	Information &
New Mexico Human Services Department	(575) 524 - 6500
653 Utah Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.hsd.state.nm.us Child support services/legal assistance	
New Mexico Legal Aid	(575) 541 - 4800
601 Montana Avenue, Suite D, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lawhelpnewmexico.org Legal Assistance	
Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/mission- Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health, leg	

# LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

#### LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

Southern New Mexico Legal Assistance Program	(575) 541 - 4867
300 N. Downtown Mall, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmlegalaid.org Legal Assistance/Immigration/Child Support Services	
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services	(800) 375 - 5283
1545 Hawkins Boulevard, El Paso, TX 79925 · http://www.uscis.gov Serves Dona Ana County/Immigration/Citizenship Resources	
U.S. Immigration & Naturalization (US Border Patrol)	(575) 542 - 3221
Pipeline Road, Lordsburg, NM 88045 Serves Dona Ana County/Law Enforcement/Immigration	
Legal Assistance/Immigration/Child Support Services U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services 1545 Hawkins Boulevard, El Paso, TX 79925 · http://www.uscis.gov Serves Dona Ana County/Immigration/Citizenship Resources U.S. Immigration & Naturalization (US Border Patrol) Pipeline Road, Lordsburg, NM 88045	

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.u Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	s
Agape Christian Church	(575) 647 - 2168
5th Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ndividual counseling	
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
L01 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
8100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/In herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	dividual, couples and family
Aprendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
301 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health se herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Preve	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
Family Services of El Paso	(915) 781 - 9900
5040 Surety Drive, El Paso, TX 79905 Serves Dona Ana county/Individual counseling services	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
L320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org	

leart of the World Church	(575) 523 - 1113
605 South Valley Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ndividual counseling/Marriage counseling/Advocacy for seniors	
a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
300 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Childr Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civi	•• •
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient eferrals/Prevention	t Outpatient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpa	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
O Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Aental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Hopeline Network	(800) 442 - 4673
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 iuicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & hig	
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	(800) 273 - 8255
Iotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org Iotline/Support to people in emotional crisis/Information/Referral	
New Mexico Public Health Office, Anthony	(575) 882 - 5858
365 N.Main, Anthony, NM 88021 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Dut patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ C eferral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fa	-
New Mexico Veterans Suicide Prevention Hotline	(800) 784 - 2433
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.veteranscrisislione.net lotline support for Veterans in crisis/Confidential support	

Peak Behavioral Health Services 5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	(575) 589 - 3000
Post Partum Depression 1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.org Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/Guida support	<b>(800) 773 - 6667</b> ance to treatment and
Serenity Center 118 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	(575) 647 - 2879
Southern New Mexico Outpatient Mental Health Office Anthony 820 New Mexico 478, Anthony, NM 88021 Outpatient counseling/Individual/Family/Group/Sexual assault/Referral services/In-home services,	<b>(575) 882 - 5101</b> /Prevention
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute 755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School ba	<b>(575) 650 - 2355</b> sed services
Suicide Prevention & Crisis Hotline Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide prevention	(575) 526 - 3371
<b>The Bair Foundation</b> 755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	(575) 647 - 1604
<b>Tresco, Inc.</b> 1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language pathologies services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavioral health	
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic 1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	(575) 564 - 7800

WAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813
MSC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention	
Youth America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us Peer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bullyin	g

#### NON EMERGENCY POLICE AND FIRE SERVICES

# Dona Ana County Sheriff's Department(575) 647 - 7200845 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.co.dona-ana.com.us/sheriffPublic assistance calls/Felony crimes/Lost children/Traffic control/Civil disputes

#### NON EMERGENCY POLICE AND FIRE SERVICES

## **NURSING HOME/RESIDENTIAL SERVICES**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ H therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	Home nursing/Occupational
Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center	(575) 523 - 4573
1001 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com Skilled nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Cardia care/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management	ac care/Lung disease
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org	
Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient referrals/Prevention	Outpatient/Information&
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.h Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to thr intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational a	ee and their families. Early d volunteer placement and

#### **PHARMACIES**

Albertson's Pharmacy 2551 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.albertsons.com	(575) 541 - 1264
<b>CVS Pharmacy</b> 3041 N. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.cvs.com	(575) 647 - 8878
Denny's Drug & Soda Fountain	(575) 886 - 2163
102 East Franklin Avenue, Anthony, TX 79821 Anthony and Chaparral residents	
El Paso Pharmacy, LLC	(575) 541 - 1500
1605 El Paseo Road, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Family Pharmacy, LLC 1205 South Solano Drive Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001	(575) 526 - 1599
Kmart Store Pharmacy	(575) 522 - 8603
1900 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88011	
Palafox Anthony Clinic Pharmacy	(915) 886 - 3394
929 South Main Street, Anthony, TX 79821	
Ready Pharmacy	()
111 Lisa Dr, Chaparral, NM 88081	
Sam's Club	(575) 521 - 7858
2711 N. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.samsclub.com	
Target Pharmacy	(575) 532 - 5899
2541 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.target.com	
Walgreens Pharmacy 3990 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.walgreens.com	(575) 522 - 1457
Walgreens Pharmacy Anthony	(915) 886 - 2413
1432 Antonio Street, Anthony, TX 79821 · http://www.walgreens.com Serves Dona Ana Residents	

PHARMACIES

#### **PHARMACIES**

# Walmart Pharmacy(575) 525 - 1222571 Walton Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.walmart.com

#### **PHARMACIES**

#### **PUBLIC ASSISTANCE**

Anthony Department of Human Services	(575) 882 - 5781
826 Anthony Dr., Anthony, NM 88021 Food stamps/medicaid/employment and educational assistance	
Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Human Services Department-Anthony	(575) 882 - 5781
220 Crossett Ln., Anthony, NM 88021 Supplemental Assistance Nutrition Program (SNAP)/Medicaid/Temporary Assistance for Needy Fa information & referral	milies (TANF)/Financial
Medicare Assistance	(505) 291 - 3500
12800 Indian School Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87112 Serves Dona Ana County/Medicare Assistance/Educational material	
New Mexico Department of Motor Vehicles	(575) 524 - 6215
505 S. Main Street #357, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Several sites/driver license/car registration/title services	
Social Security Administration	(800) 223 - 3131
2141 Summit Ct., Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.ssa.gov Social security cards/Retirement benefits/Disability benefits/Medicare	
Texas Dept of Human Services Family Violence Services	(915) 593 - 1000
580 Giles Road, El Paso, TX 79915 · http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us Serves Anthony & Chaparral/Center Against Family Violence/Domestic Violence Shelter/Children Assistance/Community Referrals/Employment Assistance	Support Groups/Medicaid
The Arc of New Mexico	(800) 358 - 6493
3655 Carlisle Boulevard Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87110 · http://www.arcnm.org Serves Dona Ana county/Advocacy and support/People with disabilities/Educational information	

# PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

### RECREATION

Court Youth Center	(575) 541 - 0145	
402 West Court Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 After-school/Weekends & summer art programs/Arts		
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program	(575) 647 - 4725	
800 Parkview Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Senior activities		
Las Cruces Regional Aquatic Center	(575) 541 - 2782	
1401 East Hadley Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Swimming pools/Exercise		
Tresco, Inc.	(575) 528 - 2200	
1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language pathologies/Austism services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavioral health		

# RECREATION

#### **SEASONAL PROGRAMS**

Court Youth Center	(575) 541 - 0145
402 West Court Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 After-school/Weekends & summer art programs/Arts	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Personal programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	growth/Juvenile intervention
Youth and Families, Inc.(FYI) Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 0293
414 Saint Anthony Street, Anthony, NM 88021 · http://www.fyinm.org Summer food program for youth 1-18	

# SEASONAL PROGRAMS

### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Aging & Disability Resource Center	(800) 432 - 2080
No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Resource directory for seniors/Disabled persons	
American Red Cross in Southwestern New Mexico	(575) 526 - 2631
1301 E Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.redcross.org Disaster relief/Supporting America's military families/Lifesaving blood/Health and safety services training/Health screens	s/First aid & cpr
Americans with Disabilities Office	(575) 525 - 5884
845 North Motel Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.ada.gov Services for people who have disabilities	
Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Big Brothers Big Sisters Mountain Region	(575) 523 - 9530
221 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bbbsmountainregion.org/ Youth Mentoring	
Campo Behavioral Health, LLC	(575) 647 - 8737
424 North Mesilla Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.campobh.com Services for people with disabilities	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Casa de Corazones	(575) 523 - 5730
701 Stull Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Services for people with disabilities/Housing assistance	
Children,Youth, & Families Department	(575) 524 - 6400
760 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.cyfd.org Child Abuse Services/Child Protective Services/Child Custody	

# **SOCIAL SERVICES**

#### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Colonias Development Council 1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	(575) 647 - 2744
Disability Rights New Mexico	(575) 541 - 1305
133 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Services for people with disabilities/Information & referral	
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program	(575) 647 - 4725
800 Parkview Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Senior activities	
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
3411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/mission-and- Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health, legal/S	
Southern New Mexico Diabetes Outreach	(575) 571 - 5130
1240 Augustine Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://wwww.snmdo.org Diabetes prevention/Education/Support	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	

# SOCIAL SERVICES

### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
The Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	
Tresco, Inc.	(575) 528 - 2200
1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language patholog services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavioral hea	
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 Ir	formation Line
Women's Intercultural Center	(575) 882 - 5556
303 Lincoln Street, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.womensinterculturalcenter.org/ Leadership development/Education & personal development/Economic self-sufficiency/Conscio change/Trainings and workshops	usness-raising for

#### SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Alcoholics Anonymous (Dona Ana County) No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.newmexicoaa.org Meeting information and crisis hotline/Answering Service-575-527-1803/Support groups	(575) 527 - 1803
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
101 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents, therapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	/Individual, couples and family
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
First Assembly of God Church	(575) 524 - 0654
5605 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Mutual support 12 step groups/Alcohol addiction	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Persc programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	onal growth/Juvenile intervention
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outp	patient/Prevention
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
3411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	

# SUBSTANCE ABUSE

### SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Nava Counseling Services, LLC	(575) 524 - 2505
715 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Alcohol/Drug treatment/Information/Drug testing/DWI	
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	
Serenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879
118 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School b	
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com	
Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	
	(575) 521 - 4794

# Anthony Area

#### **TRANSPORTATION**

#### Molina Healthcare Salud

#### (888) 593 - 2052

7317 Central Avenue Northwest, Albuquerque, NM 87121 · http://www.molinaclinics.com
Serves Dona Ana county/Healthcare services or offers/health information management solutions/Medical transportation

#### TRANSPORTATION

### **UTILITIES ASSISTANCE**

(575) 882 - 5781
()
(575) 524 - 8563
(575) 526 - 8171

# UTILITIES ASSISTANCE

#### **VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistanc	Ce
Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD)	(800) 422 - 4453
60 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	
a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Leg	
a Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
25 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse rictim/Families/Education/Prevention	2
Nothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org erves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children	(800) 843 - 5678
Iotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com Alissing & exploited children	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
http://www.thehotline.org Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/ Referral/Counseling	Information &
National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline	(866) 331 - 9474
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.loveisrespect.org eer advocates/Support/Information and advocacy/Free and confidential phone, live chat and 4/7/365.	texting services available

# VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES

#### **VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES**

Southern New Mexico Outpatient Mental Health Office Anthony	(575) 882 - 5101
820 New Mexico 478, Anthony, NM 88021 Outpatient counseling/Individual/Family/Group/Sexual assault/Referral services/In-home service	s/Prevention
Texas Dept of Human Services Family Violence Services	(915) 593 - 1000
580 Giles Road, El Paso, TX 79915 · http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us Serves Anthony & Chaparral/Center Against Family Violence/Domestic Violence Shelter/Children Assistance/Community Referrals/Employment Assistance	Support Groups/Medicaid
WAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813
MSC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention	

Chaparral Area Comunity Resource Directory Doña Ana County 2016

www.NgageNM.org

NGage New Mexico

info@NgageNM.org





3880 Foothills Rd , Suite A Las Cruces NM 88011 (575) 521 - 1957

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Childcare/Day Care	1
Clothing Assistance	3
Community Programs for Children/Youth	4
Community Resource Centers	6
Counseling/Support Groups	7
Crisis Hotlines	11
Department of Health Public Offices	13
Emergency Services	14
Financial Literacy	16
Food Assistance	17
Health Care (In-Home Services)	19
Health Care (Outpatient Services)	20
Health Care Education, Prevention & Outreach	23
Hospitals & Medical Centers	28
Housing Assistance	29
Job and Employment/Training Services	31
Legal, Immigration, & Citizenship Services	33
Mental Health	35
Non Emergency Police and Fire Services	38
Nursing Home/Residential Services	39

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Pharmacies	40
Public Assistance	42
Recreation	43
Seasonal Programs	44
Social Services	45
Substance Abuse	48
Transportation	50
Utilities Assistance	51
Victims of Crime Services	52

# CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

Alpha Tots/Alpha Babies/Alpha Schools 1205 E. Madrid Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Childcare/Early Pre-K/Kindergarten Academy	(575) 527 - 4119
Children's Garden Child Development Centers	(575) 521 - 0392
650 S. Valley Bldg B, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Multiple sites/Ages 3-12 years old/Also has Pre-school	
Children's Playhouse	(575) 521 - 1627
1309 Foster Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Ages 0-17/	
Connie's Daycare	(575) 526 - 8358
518 E. Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Ages 1 1/2 to 6 yrs old/In-home provider	
Jardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Communi families/Counseling services	ity & educational resources to
Las Cruces Catholic School	(575) 526 - 2517
1331 N. Miranda St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Ages 3-12 years old/Must be fully potty trained	
LCDF Early Head Start Home Based Program	(575) 532 - 2002
2801 E. Missouri Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 In-home services/Child care/Parent education/Social service referrals/Screening toddlers/Disability referrals	gs & assessments for infants &
Little Playmates	(575) 522 - 7107
2989 Claude Dove, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Infants-12 yrs old/Summer enrichment programs for children up to age 12/Year programs/After-school enrichment programs/Creative arts development includ programs/Computer instruction and skills development	
Little Tumbleweed Daycare	(575) 382 - 6440
4500 Bataan Memorial E., Las Cruces, NM 88011 6 weeks-12 years old	

# CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

# CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

Living Hope Montessori	(575) 527 - 8429
515 Foster Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88001 6 weeks to 5yrs old	
Noah's Ark Learning Center	(575) 524 - 0827
5605 Bataan Memorial W., Las Cruces, NM 88011 Ages 2-12 years old	
The Toy Box Preschool	(575) 541 - 1258
2770 Missouri Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 6 weeks - 12 yrs old	

# CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

### **CLOTHING ASSISTANCE**

Goodwill Industries 2593 N/ Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.goodwill.org Low cost used clothing and household goods	(575) 382 - 0158
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission 1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	(575) 523 - 7727
Savers 2340 N. Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.savers.com Low cost used clothing	(575) 526 - 3200
The Gospel Rescue Mission Thrift Store 1420 S. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Low cost used clothing	(575) 522 - 7573
<b>The Salvation Army Thrift Store</b> 220 E. Idaho Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.salvationarmyusa.org Low cost used clothing	(575) 524 - 1590

### **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

A Children's Theatre	(575) 571 - 1413
2425 Jordan Road, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.zianet.com/act/ Educational theater/Children & youth ages 3 to 18	
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimmin recovering from cancer	ng for children with or
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Indiv therapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	vidual, couples and family
Big Brothers Big Sisters Mountain Region	(575) 523 - 9530
221 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bbbsmountainregion.org/ Youth Mentoring	
Branigan Library	(575) 528 - 4000
200 E. Pichacco Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.library.las-cruces.org Book borrowing/Computer Lab/Activities for entire family	
City of Las Cruces Museum System	(575) 647 - 4480
491 North Downtown Mall, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.las-cruces.org/departments/co services/museum-system The City of Las Cruces Museum System offers Local history, culture, arts, science of natural hist exhibitions, and educational programs to adults and children of ages 5 and up.	
Court Youth Center	(575) 541 - 0145
402 West Court Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 After-school/Weekends & summer art programs/Arts	
Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest	(575) 526 - 2532
225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/ Girls ages 5-18 years old/Confidence and character building/Personal goals/Leadership develog	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children' (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Le	

# COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH

#### **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

Las Cruces Regional Aquatic Center	(575) 541 - 2782
1401 East Hadley Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Swimming pools/Exercise	
Little Playmates	(575) 522 - 7107
2989 Claude Dove, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Infants-12 yrs old/Summer enrichment programs for children up to age 12/Year-round swim programs/After-school enrichment programs/Creative arts development including music, ar programs/Computer instruction and skills development	
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent and	d adult women/Families
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention. Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to th intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment an training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational	ree and their families. Early nd volunteer placement and
Unified Prevention Coalition	(575) 521 - 4794
301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org	

#### **COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTERS**

#### **Colonias Development Council**

(575) 824 - 4173

190 South County Line Drive, Chaparral, NM 88081 Community Resources

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Agape Christian Church	(575) 647 - 2168
6th Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Individual counseling	
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
1121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Health problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver training/Identific services/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	cation
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
101 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimming for recovering from cancer	children with or
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Individual therapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/Young fathers	l, couples and family
Aprendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
301 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health services/S therapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Prevention se	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Center for Grief Services	(575) 525 - 5750
299 E. Montana Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.mvhospice.org Provided by Mesilla Valley Hospice/Bereavement/Individual counseling/Support groups/Educationa	

Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
517 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
Family Services of El Paso	(915) 781 - 9900
6040 Surety Drive, El Paso, TX 79905 Serves Dona Ana county/Individual counseling services	
First Assembly of God Church	(575) 524 - 0654
5605 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Mutual support 12 step groups/Alcohol addiction	
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Heart of the World Church	(575) 523 - 1113
1605 South Valley Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Individual counseling/Marriage counseling/Advocacy for seniors	
Jardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & educatio families/Counseling services	nal resources to
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Childre (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil I	

2016 Community Resource Directory

Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Outp referrals/Prevention	atient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient/I	Prevention
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
1071 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Provides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexuality issues; ed on pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, and foster care services are confidential	
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational programs	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Inf</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	formation &
Nava Counseling Services, LLC	(575) 524 - 2505
715 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Alcohol/Drug treatment/Information/Drug testing/DWI	
New Mexico Public Health Office, Chapparal	(575) 824 - 3454
112 Lisa Drive Ste, Chaparral, NM 88021 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Counse referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and family p	planning.
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	

# **Chaparral Area**

Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.c erves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/G upport	-
Serenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879
18 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Dutpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	
outhwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
55 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com ubstance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/Schoo	ol based services
he Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
'55 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	
Furning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com regnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
/eteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov lealthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
VAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813
ASC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention	
outh America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us 'eer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bullyir	

## **CRISIS HOTLINES**

Alcoholics Anonymous (Dona Ana County) No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.newmexicoaa.org Meeting information and crisis hotline/Answering Service-575-527-1803/Support groups	(575) 527 - 1803
<b>Child Abuse &amp; Neglect Hotline (CYFD)</b> 760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	(800) 422 - 4453
<b>Crisis Assistance Listening Line of Southern NM</b> NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.nmsu.ed/wave/ Free emotional support/Crisis intervention/Referrals	(575) 646 - 2255
La Casa 800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's su (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal	
La Piñon 525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse victim/Families/Education/Prevention	(575) 526 - 3437
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com Missing & exploited children	(800) 843 - 5678
National Domestic Violence Hotline · http://www.thehotline.org Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Info Referral/Counseling	<b>(800) 799 - 7233</b> ormation &
National Hopeline Network Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & high scho	
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org Hotline/Support to people in emotional crisis/Information/Referral	(800) 273 - 8255

## **CRISIS HOTLINES**

# **CRISIS HOTLINES**

National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline	(866) 331 - 9474
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.loveisrespect.org Peer advocates/Support/Information and advocacy/Free and confidential phone, live chat and text 24/7/365.	ing services available
New Mexico Poison Control & Drug Information Center	(800) 222 - 1222
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.hsc.unm.edu Prevention & treatment of poisoning/Hotline 24-hours a day, 7-days a week.	
New Mexico Veterans Suicide Prevention Hotline	(800) 784 - 2433
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.veteranscrisislione.net Hotline support for Veterans in crisis/Confidential support	
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.org Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/Guida support	nce to treatment and
Suicide Prevention & Crisis Hotline	(575) 526 - 3371
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide prevention	
Youth America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us	

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC OFFICES**

# Chaparral Public Health Office(575) 824 - 3454317 McCombs Road, Chaparral, NM 88081 · http://www.nmhealth.orgPrevention services/WIC/Prenatal/Perinatal Care/Child Medical Services/Immunizations/Resource center/Call for more

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC OFFICES**

# **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

dult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
60 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us buse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
merican Red Cross in Southwestern New Mexico	(575) 526 - 2631
301 E Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.redcross.org isaster relief/Supporting America's military families/Lifesaving blood/Health and safety service raining/Health screens	s/First aid & cpr
hild Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD)	(800) 422 - 4453
60 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect hild abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	
community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
17 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org mergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	
a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
00 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ mergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Leg	
a Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
25 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm ull service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse ictim/Families/Education/Prevention	
as Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org helter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Aountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 ull service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fa	amily medicine
lational Center for Missing and Exploited Children	(800) 843 - 5678
otline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com	

## **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

# **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

New Mexico Road Conditions	(800) 432 - 4269
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.localconditions.com Warnings/Advisories/Traffic conditions/Weather	
Texas Dept of Human Services Family Violence Services	(915) 593 - 1000
580 Giles Road, El Paso, TX 79915 · http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us Serves Anthony & Chaparral/Center Against Family Violence/Domestic Violence Sl Assistance/Community Referrals/Employment Assistance	helter/Children Support Groups/Medicaid

**EMERGENCY SERVICES** 

# **FINANCIAL LITERACY**

Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
517 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 Ir	formation Line

# FINANCIAL LITERACY

# **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

Casa De Peregrinos	(575) 523 - 5542
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.casadeperegrinos.org Food assistance	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
517 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	
Dream Center	(575) 523 - 1272
320 South Gate, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Food assistance	
El Caldto Soup Kitchen	(575) 644 - 8737
999 West Amado, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.elcaldoto.wordpress.com Hot meals/Food assistance	
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Roadrunner Food Bank	(575) 523 - 4390
2001 Cooper Loop, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.rrfb.org Food assistance	
St. Albert the Great Newman Parish	(575) 522 - 6202
2615 S. Solano, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.stalbertnewmancenter.org Food bank/low-cost meals	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
Trinity Lutheran Church	(575) 523 - 4232
2900 Elks Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Food pantry	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org, Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/21	

FOOD ASSISTANCE

# **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

Youth and Families, Inc.(FYI) Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 0293
414 Saint Anthony Street, Anthony, NM 88021 · http://www.fyinm.org Summer food program for youth 1-18	

## **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

#### **HEALTH CARE (IN-HOME SERVICES)**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ Home therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	nursing/Occupational
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
1121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Health problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver training/Identi services/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	fication
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimming for recovering from cancer	or children with or
Coordinated Home Health Care	(575) 523 - 8885
205 W. BoutzRd, Bldg 5, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.chhc.com Adult in-home respite care/Personal care/State medicaid/medicare waiver program/Medication m	nonitoring
La Cinica De Familia, Chapparal	(575) 824 - 0820
510 East Lisa Drive, Chaparral, NM 88081 · http://www.lcdfnm.org Medical services/Dental clinics/Behavioral health services/Early Head Start program/Promotora pr Referral	ogram/Education &
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fam	ily medicine
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three and intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and volu training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activity	nteer placement and

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ Home r therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	nursing/Occupational
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimming for recovering from cancer	r children with or
Bone and Joint Center	(575) 556 - 6440
2530 S. Telshor Blvd, Suite 107, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Orthopedic Surgery	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Children's Dental Clinic	(575) 523 - 8885
1901 Calle de Ninos, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.childrensdentalclinic.org Comprehensive dental needs for all children in southern NM/Orthodontics & surgical procedures for	or teens and young adults
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
La Cinica De Familia, Chapparal	(575) 824 - 0820
510 East Lisa Drive, Chaparral, NM 88081 · http://www.lcdfnm.org Medical services/Dental clinics/Behavioral health services/Early Head Start program/Promotora pro Referral	ogram/Education &
Lions Club	(575) 525 - 8353
1765 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Eye glasses and eye issues/Meets every Thursday at 7am at Best Western Inn	
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Outpat referrals/Prevention	tient/Information&

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/C	Dutpatient/Prevention
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
1071 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Provides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexuali on pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, and services are confidential	
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolesce	ent and adult women/Families
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational p	rograms
Molina Healthcare of New Mexico	(505) 342 - 4660
3801 Horizon Boulevard, Albuquerque, NM 87113 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves all of Dona Ana County/Primary care services/Immunizations/Flu vaccinations/ care/Prevention/Educational material	Acute and chronic
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer	services/Family medicine
New Mexico Public Health Office, Chapparal	(575) 824 - 3454
112 Lisa Drive Ste, Chaparral, NM 88021 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Dut patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control educat referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal	and family planning.
St. Luke's Clinic	(575) 527 - 5482
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Free clinic for low-income people without any health insurance/Only accepts Medicai	
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com	) DN

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

Aging & Disability Resource Center No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Resource directory for seniors/Disabled persons	(800) 432 - 2080
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Iealth problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver training/I ervices/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	dentification
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
21 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimm ecovering from cancer	ing for children with or
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Inc herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/Young fathers	lividual, couples and family
Aprendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health ser herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Preven	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com regnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center	(575) 523 - 4573
.001 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com killed nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Cardia are/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management	c care/Lung disease
Center for Grief Services	(575) 525 - 5750
99 E. Montana Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.mvhospice.org rovided by Mesilla Valley Hospice/Bereavement/Individual counseling/Support groups/Educ	
Children's Dental Clinic	(575) 523 - 8885
901 Calle de Ninos, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.childrensdentalclinic.org	

Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
517 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	
Coordinated Home Health Care	(575) 523 - 8885
205 W. BoutzRd, Bldg 5, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.chhc.com Adult in-home respite care/Personal care/State medicaid/medicare waiver program/Medicatior	monitoring
Disability Rights New Mexico	(575) 541 - 1305
133 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Services for people with disabilities/Information & referral	
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Immaculate Heart of Mary Cathedral	(575) 524 - 8563
1240 South Espina Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Utility assistance/Prescription assistance/Educational material	
Jardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & educational families/Counseling services	resources to
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Leg	
La Cinica De Familia, Chapparal	(575) 824 - 0820
510 East Lisa Drive, Chaparral, NM 88081 · http://www.lcdfnm.org Medical services/Dental clinics/Behavioral health services/Early Head Start program/Promotora Referral	program/Education &
La Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse victim/Families/Education/Prevention	

	(575) 525 - 8353
.765 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ye glasses and eye issues/Meets every Thursday at 7am at Best Western Inn	
Medicare Assistance	(505) 291 - 3500
.2800 Indian School Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87112 Ferves Dona Ana County/Medicare Assistance/Educational material	
Nemorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In- eferrals/Prevention	patient Outpatient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/	Outpatient/Prevention
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
LO71 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Provides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexual on pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, an services are confidential	-
	(575) 454 - 4357
Center PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004	<b>(575) 454 - 4357</b> cent and adult women/Families
Center PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolesc	
Center 20 Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolesc Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center 2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001	cent and adult women/Families (575) 556 - 8440
Center 20 Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolesc Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center 2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational p	cent and adult women/Families (575) 556 - 8440
Center PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolesc Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center P455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational p Molina Healthcare of New Mexico 8801 Horizon Boulevard, Albuquerque, NM 87113 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Gerves all of Dona Ana County/Primary care services/Immunizations/Flu vaccinations	cent and adult women/Families (575) 556 - 8440 programs (505) 342 - 4660
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolesc Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center 2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational p Molina Healthcare of New Mexico 3801 Horizon Boulevard, Albuquerque, NM 87113 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves all of Dona Ana County/Primary care services/Immunizations/Flu vaccinations care/Prevention/Educational material	cent and adult women/Families (575) 556 - 8440 programs (505) 342 - 4660

Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer service	s/Family medicine
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Hopeline Network	(800) 442 - 4673
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & hig	h school events,
New Mexico Public Health Office, Chapparal	(575) 824 - 3454
112 Lisa Drive Ste, Chaparral, NM 88021 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Co referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fai	-
New Mexico Youth Suicide Prevention Program	(505) 222 - 8683
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to pre</li> </ul>	pare teachers, administrators
and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (2 the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.	-
	-
the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.	) manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000
the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support. Peak Behavioral Health Services 5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008	) manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000
the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support. <b>Peak Behavioral Health Services</b> 5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevent	) manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 :ion (800) 773 - 6667 .org
the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support. Peak Behavioral Health Services 5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevent Post Partum Depression 1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care	) manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 :ion (800) 773 - 6667 .org
the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support. Peak Behavioral Health Services 5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevent Post Partum Depression 1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care support	) manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 tion (800) 773 - 6667 .org /Guidance to treatment and (575) 647 - 2744 on-and-purpose-of-organization/ legal/Social services
the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support. Peak Behavioral Health Services 5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevent Post Partum Depression 1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care support Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program 1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/missio Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health,	) manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 tion (800) 773 - 6667 .org /Guidance to treatment and (575) 647 - 2744 on-and-purpose-of-organization/ legal/Social services

Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School bas	ed services
The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
The Arc of New Mexico	(800) 358 - 6493
3655 Carlisle Boulevard Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87110 · http://www.arcnm.org Serves Dona Ana county/Advocacy and support/People with disabilities/Educational information	
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Fresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three and ntervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and volur craining programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activiti	nteer placement and
Furning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
Jnified Prevention Coalition	(575) 521 - 4794
301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	
Jnited Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 Infor	mation Line
/eteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
Women, Infants and Children	(575) 523 - 7991
1170 North Solano Drive, Suite B, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://nmhealth.org/about/phd/fhb/wic, Special Supplemental Food Program for Women/Food and Nutrition Service	/

# **HOSPITALS & MEDICAL CENTERS**

a Cinica De Familia, Chapparal	(575) 824 - 0820
i10 East Lisa Drive, Chaparral, NM 88081 · http://www.lcdfnm.org Aedical services/Dental clinics/Behavioral health services/Early Head Start program/Promotora Referral	program/Education &
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Out eferrals/Prevention	patient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient	/Prevention
Nountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Jull service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fa	mily medicine
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Aarriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	
Providence Memorial Hospital	(915) 577 - 7888
2001 North Oregon Street, El Paso, TX 79902 Jerves Dona Ana county/Emergency/Cancer care/Elder care/Heart/Hospice/Laboratory/Mother Newborn/Orthopedic/Rehabilitation/Weight loss surgery/Women's health/Wound care	&
/eteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
.635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Jealthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	

# **HOUSING ASSISTANCE**

Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	2
Casa de Corazones	(575) 523 - 5730
701 Stull Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Services for people with disabilities/Housing assistance	
City of Las Cruces	(575) 528 - 3022
700 N. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88004 · http://www.las-cruces.org Home ownership/Rental Assistance/Transitional housing/Homeless housing	
Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico Anthony Office	(575) 882 - 9712
517 S. Main St, Anthony, NM 79821 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling	
Community of Hope	(575) 523 - 2219
999 W. Amador, Las Cruces, NM 88006 · http://www.communityofhope.org Day Shelter/Laundry/Shower program/furniture/Household goods	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Dona Ana County Housing Authority	(575) 541 - 0477
210 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Housing assistance/Home ownership programs	
El Crucero of FYI, Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.fyinm.org Transitional housing/Supervised apartments/homeless youth 16-22	

# **HOUSING ASSISTANCE**

# HOUSING ASSISTANCE

La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Childr (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civi	
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Mesilla Valley Habitat for Humanity	(575) 525 - 0475
720 N Sante Fe, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Low in-come housing assistance	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Preventi</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	on/Information &
Southwestern Regional Housing	(575) 523 - 1639
2480 Lakeside Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88007 Weatherization assistance	
The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
Tierra del Sol Housing Corporation	(575) 541 - 0477
210 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.tierradelsolhousing.org Housing assistance	

**Chaparral Area** 

## **JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES**

Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
El Crucero of FYI, Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.fyinm.org Transitional housing/Supervised apartments/homeless youth 16-22	
Fast Forward New Mexico	(575) 528 - 4000
Thomas Branigan Library, 200 E. Picacho Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Free internet training/Information/Awareness	
H.E.L.P. Employment Training and Work Experience	(575) 523 - 2411
2802 E. Missouri Ste 25, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Education/On-the job & classroom training/ESL/GED Classes	
HELP New Mexico, Inc. Chaparral	(575) 824 - 4197
250 S. Country Line Dr., Chaparral, NM 88081 · http://www.helpnm.com Adult Education/Job training/Early Childhood Development/Education	
Kelley Services	(575) 525 - 1232
3831 E. Lohman, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.kellyservices.com Employment Services	
New Mexico Department of Labor	(575) 524 - 6250
226 S. Alameda Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.dws.state.nm.us On the Job & Classroom Training/Vocational Counseling & Job Placement/Unemployment Insuran	ce Information
New Mexico Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	(575) 524 - 6135
3381 Del Rey Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.dvrgetsjobs.com Employment Services	
Texas Dept of Human Services Family Violence Services	(915) 593 - 1000
580 Giles Road, El Paso, TX 79915 · http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us Serves Anthony & Chaparral/Center Against Family Violence/Domestic Violence Shelter/Children S Assistance/Community Referrals/Employment Assistance	Support Groups/Medicaid

#### JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES

#### **Tresco TOTS**

2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three and their families. Early intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and volunteer placement and training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activities.

#### WNMU La Familia Resource Center

205 West Boutz Road, Building 3, Suite C, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://ecp.wnmu.edu/programs/lafamilia/ Training and technical assistance program for child care educators.

#### (575) 526 - 6829

(575) 528 - 2200

# LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

ACLU of New Mexico Regional Center for Border Rights	(575) 527 - 0664
PO Box 727, Las Cruces, NM 88004 · http://www.aclu-nm.org Immigration/Citizenship resources/Legal assistance	
Better Business Bureau	(505) 346 - 0110
7007 Jefferson Street Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87109 · http://www.bbb.org Serves Dona Ana County/Business complaints/Nonprofit Organizations/Legitimacy	
Diocesan Migrant & Refugee Services of El Paso	(915) 532 - 3975
2400 East Yandell Drive, El Paso, TX 79903 Serves Dona Ana County/Deportation Assistance/Amnesty Programs/Legalization Appeals/Imm Interviews	nigration Issues/Consulate
Juvenile Probation	(575) 524 - 6360
750 A. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 Juvenile delinquency	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children' (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Le	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	'Information &
New Mexico Human Services Department	(575) 524 - 6500
653 Utah Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.hsd.state.nm.us Child support services/legal assistance	
New Mexico Legal Aid	(575) 541 - 4800
601 Montana Avenue, Suite D, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lawhelpnewmexico.org Legal Assistance	
Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program	(575) 647 - 2744
	-and-purpose-of-organization/

# LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

# LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

Southern New Mexico Legal Assistance Program	(575) 541 - 4867
300 N. Downtown Mall, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmlegalaid.org Legal Assistance/Immigration/Child Support Services	
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services	(800) 375 - 5283
1545 Hawkins Boulevard, El Paso, TX 79925 · http://www.uscis.gov Serves Dona Ana County/Immigration/Citizenship Resources	
U.S. Immigration & Naturalization (US Border Patrol)	(575) 542 - 3221
Pipeline Road, Lordsburg, NM 88045 Serves Dona Ana County/Law Enforcement/Immigration	
<ul> <li>U.S. Citizenship &amp; Immigration Services</li> <li>1545 Hawkins Boulevard, El Paso, TX 79925 · http://www.uscis.gov</li> <li>Serves Dona Ana County/Immigration/Citizenship Resources</li> <li>U.S. Immigration &amp; Naturalization (US Border Patrol)</li> <li>Pipeline Road, Lordsburg, NM 88045</li> </ul>	

LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

# **MENTAL HEALTH**

dult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
60 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.r buse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	nm.us
gape Christian Church	(575) 647 - 2168
th Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ndividual counseling	
manecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
01 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 ounseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
mistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ rofessional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescen herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/Young fathers	nts/Individual, couples and family
prendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
Aprendamos Intervention Team 01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental hea herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/P	Ith services/Speech and language
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ /ultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental hea	Ith services/Speech and language
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental hea herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/P	Ith services/Speech and language Prevention services
<ul> <li>O1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/</li> <li>Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental hea</li> <li>herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/P</li> <li>Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces</li> <li>595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005</li> </ul>	Ith services/Speech and language Prevention services
O1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental hea herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/P Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces 595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 esidential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	Ith services/Speech and language Prevention services (575) 647 - 1447
<ul> <li>O1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/</li> <li>Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental hea herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/P</li> <li>Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces</li> <li>595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005</li> <li>esidential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing</li> <li>Sparanza Guidance Services</li> <li>402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011</li> </ul>	Ith services/Speech and language Prevention services (575) 647 - 1447
<ul> <li>O1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental hea herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/P</li> <li>Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces</li> <li>595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 esidential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing</li> <li>Sparanza Guidance Services</li> <li>402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 hemical dependency/Psychiatric services</li> </ul>	Ith services/Speech and language Prevention services (575) 647 - 1447 (575) 522 - 5144
<ul> <li>O1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental hea herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/P</li> <li>Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces</li> <li>595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 esidential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing</li> <li>Siparanza Guidance Services</li> <li>402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 hemical dependency/Psychiatric services</li> <li>Gamily Services of El Paso</li> <li>040 Surety Drive, El Paso, TX 79905</li> </ul>	Ith services/Speech and language Prevention services (575) 647 - 1447 (575) 522 - 5144

## **MENTAL HEALTH**

# **MENTAL HEALTH**

a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's E Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Lega	
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Out eferrals/Prevention	patient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
8751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient/	Prevention
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Hopeline Network	(800) 442 - 4673
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & high sch	
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	(800) 273 - 8255
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org lotline/Support to people in emotional crisis/Information/Referral	
New Mexico Public Health Office, Chapparal	(575) 824 - 3454
12 Lisa Drive Ste, Chaparral, NM 88021 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Dut patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Couns eferral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and family	-
New Mexico Veterans Suicide Prevention Hotline	(800) 784 - 2433
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.veteranscrisislione.net lotline support for Veterans in crisis/Confidential support	
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	

**Chaparral Area** 

# **MENTAL HEALTH**

Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.org Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/Guid support	dance to treatment and
Serenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879
118 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School b	ased services
Suicide Prevention & Crisis Hotline	(575) 526 - 3371
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide prevention	
The Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
WAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813
MSC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention	
Youth America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us Peer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bullying	

#### NON EMERGENCY POLICE AND FIRE SERVICES

# Dona Ana County Sheriff's Department(575) 647 - 7200845 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.co.dona-ana.com.us/sheriffPublic assistance calls/Felony crimes/Lost children/Traffic control/Civil disputes

**NON EMERGENCY POLICE AND FIRE SERVICES** 

# NURSING HOME/RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ H therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	lome nursing/Occupational
Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center	(575) 523 - 4573
1001 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com Skilled nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Cardia care/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management	c care/Lung disease
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org	
Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient C referrals/Prevention	Dutpatient/Information&
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.h Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to thre intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational a	ee and their families. Early I volunteer placement and

### **PHARMACIES**

Albertson's Pharmacy 2551 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.albertsons.com	(575) 541 - 1264
CVS Pharmacy	(575) 647 - 8878
3041 N. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.cvs.com	
Denny's Drug & Soda Fountain	(575) 886 - 2163
102 East Franklin Avenue, Anthony, TX 79821	(0.0) 000
Anthony and Chaparral residents	
El Paso Pharmacy, LLC	(575) 541 - 1500
1605 El Paseo Road, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Family Pharmacy, LLC	(575) 526 - 1599
1205 South Solano Drive Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Kmart Store Pharmacy	(575) 522 - 8603
1900 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88011	(373) 322 - 8003
Palafox Anthony Clinic Pharmacy	(915) 886 - 3394
929 South Main Street, Anthony, TX 79821	
Ready Pharmacy	()
111 Lisa Dr, Chaparral, NM 88081	
Sam's Club	(575) 521 - 7858
2711 N. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.samsclub.com	(373) 321 - 7838
Target Pharmacy	(575) 532 - 5899
2541 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.target.com	
Walgreens Pharmacy	(575) 522 - 1457
3990 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.walgreens.com	
Walgreens Pharmacy Anthony	
1432 Antonio Street, Anthony, TX 79821 · http://www.walgreens.com Serves Dona Ana Residents	(915) 886 - 2413

**PHARMACIES** 

#### **PHARMACIES**

# Walmart Pharmacy(575) 525 - 1222571 Walton Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.walmart.com

#### **PHARMACIES**

# **PUBLIC ASSISTANCE**

Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
HELP New Mexico, Inc. Chaparral	(575) 824 - 4197
250 S. Country Line Dr., Chaparral, NM 88081 · http://www.helpnm.com Adult Education/Job training/Early Childhood Development/Education	
Medicare Assistance	(505) 291 - 3500
12800 Indian School Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87112 Serves Dona Ana County/Medicare Assistance/Educational material	
New Mexico Department of Motor Vehicles	(575) 524 - 6215
505 S. Main Street #357, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Several sites/driver license/car registration/title services	
Social Security Administration	(800) 223 - 3131
2141 Summit Ct., Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.ssa.gov Social security cards/Retirement benefits/Disability benefits/Medicare	
Texas Dept of Human Services Family Violence Services	(915) 593 - 1000
580 Giles Road, El Paso, TX 79915 · http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us Serves Anthony & Chaparral/Center Against Family Violence/Domestic Violence Shelter/Children Assistance/Community Referrals/Employment Assistance	Support Groups/Medicaid
The Arc of New Mexico	(800) 358 - 6493
3655 Carlisle Boulevard Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87110 · http://www.arcnm.org Serves Dona Ana county/Advocacy and support/People with disabilities/Educational information	

#### RECREATION

Court Youth Center	(575) 541 - 0145
402 West Court Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 After-school/Weekends & summer art programs/Arts	
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program	(575) 647 - 4725
800 Parkview Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Senior activities	
Las Cruces Regional Aquatic Center	(575) 541 - 2782
1401 East Hadley Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Swimming pools/Exercise	

## RECREATION

#### **SEASONAL PROGRAMS**

Court Youth Center 402 West Court Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 After-school/Weekends & summer art programs/Arts	(575) 541 - 0145
<b>Youth and Families, Inc.(FYI) Anthony Office</b> 414 Saint Anthony Street, Anthony, NM 88021 · http://www.fyinm.org Summer food program for youth 1-18	(575) 882 - 0293

#### **SEASONAL PROGRAMS**

#### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Aging & Disability Resource Center	(800) 432 - 2080
No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Resource directory for seniors/Disabled persons	
American Red Cross in Southwestern New Mexico	(575) 526 - 2631
1301 E Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.redcross.org Disaster relief/Supporting America's military families/Lifesaving blood/Health and safety services/ training/Health screens	First aid & cpr
Americans with Disabilities Office	(575) 525 - 5884
845 North Motel Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.ada.gov Services for people who have disabilities	
Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Big Brothers Big Sisters Mountain Region	(575) 523 - 9530
221 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bbbsmountainregion.org/ Youth Mentoring	
Campo Behavioral Health, LLC	(575) 647 - 8737
424 North Mesilla Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.campobh.com Services for people with disabilities	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Casa de Corazones	(575) 523 - 5730
701 Stull Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Services for people with disabilities/Housing assistance	
Children,Youth, & Families Department	(575) 524 - 6400
760 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.cyfd.org Child Abuse Services/Child Protective Services/Child Custody	

#### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

#### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Colonias Development Council 1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	(575) 647 - 2744
Disability Rights New Mexico	(575) 541 - 1305
133 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Services for people with disabilities/Information & referral	
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program	(575) 647 - 4725
800 Parkview Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Senior activities	
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
3411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/mission-and- Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health, legal/S	
Southern New Mexico Diabetes Outreach	(575) 571 - 5130
1240 Augustine Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://wwww.snmdo.org Diabetes prevention/Education/Support	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	

#### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

#### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
The Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 In	formation Line

\_\_\_\_\_

#### SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Alcoholics Anonymous (Dona Ana County) No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.newmexicoaa.org Meeting information and crisis hotline/Answering Service-575-527-1803/Support groups	(575) 527 - 1803
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
101 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Individu therapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	al, couples and family
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
First Assembly of God Church	(575) 524 - 0654
5605 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Mutual support 12 step groups/Alcohol addiction	
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient/P	revention
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
3411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
Nava Counseling Services, LLC	(575) 524 - 2505
715 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Alcohol/Drug treatment/Information/Drug testing/DWI	
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	

**SUBSTANCE ABUSE** 

#### SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Serenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879
118 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School ba	ased services
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	
Unified Prevention Coalition	(575) 521 - 4794
301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	

#### **TRANSPORTATION**

#### Molina Healthcare Salud

#### (888) 593 - 2052

7317 Central Avenue Northwest, Albuquerque, NM 87121 · http://www.molinaclinics.com
Serves Dona Ana county/Healthcare services or offers/health information management solutions/Medical transportation

#### TRANSPORTATION

#### **UTILITIES ASSISTANCE**

El Paso Electric Anthony	()
400 Anthony Dr, Anthony, NM 88021	
Immaculate Heart of Mary Cathedral	(575) 524 - 8563
1240 South Espina Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Utility assistance/Prescription assistance/Educational material	
Our Lady of Guadalupe Shrine and Parish	(575) 526 - 8171
3600 Paroquia Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Serves Dona Ana residents/Utility assistance	

#### **UTILITIES ASSISTANCE**

#### **VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD)	(800) 422 - 4453
760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	
.a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's s Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Lega	
a Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse rictim/Families/Education/Prevention	
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
8411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children	(800) 843 - 5678
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com Alissing & exploited children	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/In</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	formation &
National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline	(866) 331 - 9474
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.loveisrespect.org Peer advocates/Support/Information and advocacy/Free and confidential phone, live chat and te 24/7/365.	exting services available

#### VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES

#### **VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES**

Texas Dept of Human Services Family Violence Services	(915) 593 - 1000
580 Giles Road, El Paso, TX 79915 · http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us Serves Anthony & Chaparral/Center Against Family Violence/Domestic Violence She Assistance/Community Referrals/Employment Assistance	lter/Children Support Groups/Medicaid
WAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813
MSC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wa Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention	ve

Hatch Area Comunity Resource Directory Doña Ana County 2016

www.NgageNM.org

NGage New Mexico

info@NgageNM.org





3880 Foothills Rd , Suite A Las Cruces NM 88011 (575) 521 - 1957

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

1
3
4
6
10
12
13
14
15
16
18
20
25
26
28
29
32
34
35
36

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Public Assistance	37
Recreation	38
Seasonal Programs	39
Social Services	40
Substance Abuse	43
Transportation	45
Utilities Assistance	46
Victims of Crime Services	47

#### CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

Alpha Tots/Alpha Babies/Alpha Schools	(575) 527 - 4119
.205 E. Madrid Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Childcare/Early Pre-K/Kindergarten Academy	
Children's Garden Child Development Centers	(575) 521 - 0392
50 S. Valley Bldg B, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Aultiple sites/Ages 3-12 years old/Also has Pre-school	
children's Playhouse	(575) 521 - 1627
309 Foster Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88001 ges 0-17/	
Connie's Daycare	(575) 526 - 8358
18 E. Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Ages 1 1/2 to 6 yrs old/In-home provider	
ardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
199 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ rervices for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & educ amilies/Counseling services	cational resources to
as Cruces Catholic School	(575) 526 - 2517
331 N. Miranda St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Ages 3-12 years old/Must be fully potty trained	
CDF Early Head Start Home Based Program	(575) 532 - 2002
801 E. Missouri Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 n-home services/Child care/Parent education/Social service referrals/Screenings & asses oddlers/Disability referrals	ssments for infants &
ittle Playmates	(575) 522 - 7107
1989 Claude Dove, Las Cruces, NM 88011 nfants-12 yrs old/Summer enrichment programs for children up to age 12/Year-round sy programs/After-school enrichment programs/Creative arts development including music programs/Computer instruction and skills development	
ittle Tumbleweed Daycare	(575) 382 - 6440
500 Bataan Memorial E., Las Cruces, NM 88011	

# CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

#### CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

Living Hope Montessori	(575) 527 - 8429
515 Foster Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88001 6 weeks to 5yrs old	
Noah's Ark Learning Center	(575) 524 - 0827
5605 Bataan Memorial W., Las Cruces, NM 88011 Ages 2-12 years old	
The Toy Box Preschool	(575) 541 - 1258
2770 Missouri Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 6 weeks - 12 yrs old	
6 weeks - 12 yrs old	

# CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

#### **CLOTHING ASSISTANCE**

Goodwill Industries	(575) 382 - 0158
2593 N/ Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.goodwill.org Low cost used clothing and household goods	
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Savers	(575) 526 - 3200
2340 N. Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.savers.com Low cost used clothing	
The Gospel Rescue Mission Thrift Store	(575) 522 - 7573
1420 S. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Low cost used clothing	
The Salvation Army Thrift Store	(575) 524 - 1590
220 E. Idaho Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.salvationarmyusa.org Low cost used clothing	

#### **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

Children's Theatre	(575) 571 - 1413
425 Jordan Road, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.zianet.com/act/ ducational theater/Children & youth ages 3 to 18	
merican Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
21 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org ounseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimi ecovering from cancer	ming for children with or
mistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ rofessional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Ir herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	ndividual, couples and family
ig Brothers Big Sisters Mountain Region	(575) 523 - 9530
21 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bbbsmountainregion.org/ outh Mentoring	
Branigan Library	(575) 528 - 4000
00 E. Pichacco Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.library.las-cruces.org ook borrowing/Computer Lab/Activities for entire family	
Tity of Las Cruces Museum System	(575) 647 - 4480
91 North Downtown Mall, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.las-cruces.org/department: ervices/museum-system	s/community-and-cultural-
he City of Las Cruces Museum System offers Local history, culture, arts, science of natural xhibitions, and educational programs to adults and children of ages 5 and up.	history, multi-cultural
a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
00 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ mergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Childr Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civi	
as Cruces Regional Aquatic Center	(575) 541 - 2782

#### **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

Little Playmates	(575) 522 - 7107
2989 Claude Dove, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Infants-12 yrs old/Summer enrichment programs for children up to age 12/Year-round swimming programs/After-school enrichment programs/Creative arts development including music, art and programs/Computer instruction and skills development	
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent and adu	Ilt women/Families
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
<b>Tresco TOTS</b> 2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three a intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and vol training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activ	nd their families. Early lunteer placement and
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three a intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and vol	nd their families. Early lunteer placement and
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three a intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and vol training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activ	nd their families. Early lunteer placement and ities.
<ul> <li>2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three ar intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and vol training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activ</li> <li>Unified Prevention Coalition</li> <li>301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com</li> </ul>	nd their families. Early lunteer placement and ities.

COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Agape Christian Church	(575) 647 - 2168
6th Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Individual counseling	
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
1121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Health problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver training/Identif services/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	ication
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
101 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimming fo recovering from cancer	r children with or
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Individua therapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	al, couples and family
Aprendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
301 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health services/ therapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Prevention se	ervices
Ben Archer Health Center Hatch	(575) 267 - 3088
255 Highway 187, Hatch, NM 87937 · http://www.bahcnm.org Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral health/Health e services/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visits/ commun	ity outreach.
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	

Center for Grief Services	(575) 525 - 5750
99 E. Montana Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.mvhospice.org Provided by Mesilla Valley Hospice/Bereavement/Individual counseling/Support groups/E	ducational material
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org mergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
sparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
irst Assembly of God Church	(575) 524 - 0654
605 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Autual support 12 step groups/Alcohol addiction	
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
70 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
leart of the World Church	(575) 523 - 1113
605 South Valley Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ndividual counseling/Marriage counseling/Advocacy for seniors	
ardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
99 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ ervices for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & educa amilies/Counseling services	ational resources to
a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
00 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ mergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Chil Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Ci	•• •

Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Outpa referrals/Prevention	tient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient/Pr	revention
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
1071 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Provides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexuality issues; edu on pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, and foster care; services are confidential	
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational programs	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Info</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	rmation &
Nava Counseling Services, LLC	(575) 524 - 2505
715 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Alcohol/Drug treatment/Information/Drug testing/DWI	
New Mexico Public Health Office, Hatch	(575) 267 - 5213
3 Chile Capital Lane, Hatch, NM 88119 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Counseli referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and family pl	-
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	

Hatch Area

Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.c erves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/ upport	-
erenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879
18 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	
outhwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
55 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com ubstance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/Scho	ol based services
he Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
55 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org reatment foster care	
urning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com regnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
eteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov lealthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
VAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813
ASC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave ounseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention	
outh America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us eer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bullyir	ng

#### **CRISIS HOTLINES**

Alcoholics Anonymous (Dona Ana County) No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.newmexicoaa.org Meeting information and crisis hotline/Answering Service-575-527-1803/Support groups	(575) 527 - 1803
Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD) 760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	(800) 422 - 4453
<b>Crisis Assistance Listening Line of Southern NM</b> NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.nmsu.ed/wave/ Free emotional support/Crisis intervention/Referrals	(575) 646 - 2255
La Casa 800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's su (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal	
La Piñon 525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse victim/Families/Education/Prevention	(575) 526 - 3437
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com Missing & exploited children	(800) 843 - 5678
National Domestic Violence Hotline • http://www.thehotline.org Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Infe Referral/Counseling	<b>(800) 799 - 7233</b> ormation &
National Hopeline Network Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & high scho	
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org Hotline/Support to people in emotional crisis/Information/Referral	(800) 273 - 8255

## **CRISIS HOTLINES**

#### **CRISIS HOTLINES**

National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline	(866) 331 - 9474
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.loveisrespect.org Peer advocates/Support/Information and advocacy/Free and confidential phone, live chat and tex 24/7/365.	ting services available
New Mexico Poison Control & Drug Information Center	(800) 222 - 1222
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.hsc.unm.edu Prevention & treatment of poisoning/Hotline 24-hours a day, 7-days a week.	
New Mexico Veterans Suicide Prevention Hotline	(800) 784 - 2433
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.veteranscrisislione.net Hotline support for Veterans in crisis/Confidential support	
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.org Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/Guid support	ance to treatment and
Suicide Prevention & Crisis Hotline	(575) 526 - 3371
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide prevention	
Youth America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us Peer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bullying	

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC OFFICES**

# Hatch Public Health Office(575) 267 - 13223 Chile Capitol Lane, Hatch, NM 87937 · http://www.nmhealth.orgPrevention services/WIC/Prenatal/Perinatal Care/Child Medical Services/Immunizations/Resource center/Call for more

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC OFFICES**

#### **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

Adult Protective Services Intake 760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us	(575) 373 - 6490
Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
American Red Cross in Southwestern New Mexico	(575) 526 - 2631
1301 E Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.redcross.org Disaster relief/Supporting America's military families/Lifesaving blood/Health and safety services/ training/Health screens	First aid & cpr
Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD)	(800) 422 - 4453
760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's su (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal	
La Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse victim/Families/Education/Prevention	
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fan	
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children	(800) 843 - 5678
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com Missing & exploited children	
New Mexico Road Conditions	(800) 432 - 4269
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.localconditions.com Warnings/Advisories/Traffic conditions/Weather	

#### **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

#### **FINANCIAL LITERACY**

Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 II	nformation Line

#### FINANCIAL LITERACY

#### **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

Casa De Peregrinos	(575) 523 - 5542
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.casadeperegrinos.org Food assistance	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
8880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Dream Center	(575) 523 - 1272
320 South Gate, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Food assistance	
El Caldto Soup Kitchen	(575) 644 - 8737
999 West Amado, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.elcaldoto.wordpress.com Iot meals/Food assistance	
as Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
L050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Roadrunner Food Bank	(575) 523 - 4390
2001 Cooper Loop, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.rrfb.org Food assistance	
St. Albert the Great Newman Parish	(575) 522 - 6202
2615 S. Solano, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.stalbertnewmancenter.org Food bank/low-cost meals	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
555 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
Frinity Lutheran Church	(575) 523 - 4232
2900 Elks Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Food pantry	
Jnited Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/21	

## FOOD ASSISTANCE

#### **HEALTH CARE (IN-HOME SERVICES)**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ Home r therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	nursing/Occupational
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
1121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Health problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver training/Identifi services/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	cation
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimming for recovering from cancer	r children with or
Ben Archer Health Center Hatch	(575) 267 - 3088
255 Highway 187, Hatch, NM 87937 · http://www.bahcnm.org Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral health/Health e services/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visits/ commun	
Coordinated Home Health Care	(575) 523 - 8885
205 W. BoutzRd, Bldg 5, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.chhc.com Adult in-home respite care/Personal care/State medicaid/medicare waiver program/Medication me	onitoring
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fami	ly medicine
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three and intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and volur training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activities	nteer placement and

#### **HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health o therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	care/ Home nursing/Occupational
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & s recovering from cancer	wimming for children with or
Ben Archer Health Center Hatch	(575) 267 - 3088
255 Highway 187, Hatch, NM 87937 · http://www.bahcnm.org Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral hea services/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visi	
Bone and Joint Center	(575) 556 - 6440
2530 S. Telshor Blvd, Suite 107, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Orthopedic Surgery	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Children's Dental Clinic	(575) 523 - 8885
1901 Calle de Ninos, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.childrensdentalclinic.org Comprehensive dental needs for all children in southern NM/Orthodontics & surgical p	procedures for teens and young adult
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
ions Club	(575) 525 - 8353
1765 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Eye glasses and eye issues/Meets every Thursday at 7am at Best Western Inn	
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-pa eferrals/Prevention	atient Outpatient/Information&

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatie	ent/Prevention
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
1071 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Provides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexuality issues on pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, and foster of services are confidential	
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent and	adult women/Families
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational programs	5
Molina Healthcare of New Mexico	(505) 342 - 4660
8801 Horizon Boulevard, Albuquerque, NM 87113 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves all of Dona Ana County/Primary care services/Immunizations/Flu vaccinations/Acute a care/Prevention/Educational material	nd chronic
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services,	/Family medicine
New Mexico Public Health Office, Hatch	(575) 267 - 5213
3 Chile Capital Lane, Hatch, NM 88119 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Cou referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fam	nily planning.
St. Luke's Clinic	(575) 527 - 5482
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Free clinic for low-income people without any health insurance/Only accepts Medicaid and m	
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

#### **HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)**

Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

#### **HEALTH CARE EDUCATION, PREVENTION & OUTREACH**

Aging & Disability Resource Center	(800) 432 - 2080
No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Resource directory for seniors/Disabled persons	
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Health problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver f ervices/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	training/Identification
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps recovering from cancer	& swimming for children with or
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adoles therapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	cents/Individual, couples and family
Aprendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
301 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental I therapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordinatio	
Ben Archer Health Center Hatch	(575) 267 - 3088
255 Highway 187, Hatch, NM 87937 · http://www.bahcnm.org Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral I services/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center	(575) 523 - 4573
1001 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com Skilled nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite ca care/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management	re/Cardiac care/Lung disease
Center for Grief Services	(575) 525 - 5750
299 E. Montana Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.mvhospice.org Provided by Mesilla Valley Hospice/Bereavement/Individual counseling/Support gro	pups/Educational material

#### **HEALTH CARE EDUCATION, PREVENTION & OUTREACH**

Children's Dental Clinic	(575) 523 - 8885
1901 Calle de Ninos, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.childrensdentalclinic.org Comprehensive dental needs for all children in southern NM/Orthodontics & surgical procedure	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Coordinated Home Health Care	(575) 523 - 8885
205 W. BoutzRd, Bldg 5, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.chhc.com Adult in-home respite care/Personal care/State medicaid/medicare waiver program/Medication	monitoring
Disability Rights New Mexico	(575) 541 - 1305
.33 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Services for people with disabilities/Information & referral	
lealthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
70 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 regnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
mmaculate Heart of Mary Cathedral	(575) 524 - 8563
240 South Espina Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Jtility assistance/Prescription assistance/Educational material	
ardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
99 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ ervices for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & educational amilies/Counseling services	resources to
a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
00 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ mergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Leg	•• •
a Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
25 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm ull service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse ictim/Families/Education/Prevention	

	(575) 525 - 8353
765 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ye glasses and eye issues/Meets every Thursday at 7am at Best Western Inn	
1edicare Assistance	(505) 291 - 3500
2800 Indian School Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87112 erves Dona Ana County/Medicare Assistance/Educational material	(303) 291 - 3300
Iemorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org omprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient eferrals/Prevention	t Outpatient/Information&
Aesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com lcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpa	tient/Prevention
Aesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
071 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 rovides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexuality issu n pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, and foste ervices are confidential	
Iesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy enter	(575) 454 - 4357
enter O Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004	
enter O Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 regnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent an <b>/lirasol Lymphedema &amp; Rehabilitation Center</b> 455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 hysical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational program	d adult women/Families <b>(575) 556 - 8440</b> ms
enter O Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 regnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent an Airasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center 455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001	d adult women/Families <b>(575) 556 - 8440</b> ms
enter O Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 regnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent an <b>Airasol Lymphedema &amp; Rehabilitation Center</b> 455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 hysical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational program	d adult women/Families (575) 556 - 8440 ms (505) 342 - 4660
enter O Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 regnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent an <b>Airasol Lymphedema &amp; Rehabilitation Center</b> 455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 hysical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational program <b>Molina Healthcare of New Mexico</b> 801 Horizon Boulevard, Albuquerque, NM 87113 · http://www.molinaclinics.com erves all of Dona Ana County/Primary care services/Immunizations/Flu vaccinations/Acute	d adult women/Families (575) 556 - 8440 ms (505) 342 - 4660

Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer servic	es/Family medicine
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Hopeline Network	(800) 442 - 4673
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & hi	gh school events,
New Mexico Public Health Office, Hatch	(575) 267 - 5213
3 Chile Capital Lane, Hatch, NM 88119 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ C referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fa	-
New Martin Variate Critical Dress stars December	(505) 222 - 8683
New Mexico Youth Suicide Prevention Program	(505) 222 - 8085
<ul> <li>• http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to pr</li> <li>and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (</li> <li>the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> </ul>	epare teachers, administrators
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to pr</li> <li>and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (</li> <li>the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> </ul>	epare teachers, administrators
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to pr and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and ( the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> <li>Peak Behavioral Health Services</li> <li>5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008</li> </ul>	epare teachers, administrators 2) manage a conversation with <b>(575) 589 - 3000</b>
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to pr</li> <li>and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (</li> </ul>	epare teachers, administrators 2) manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to pr and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and ( the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> <li>Peak Behavioral Health Services</li> <li>5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage &amp; family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prever</li> </ul>	epare teachers, administrators 2) manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 Ition (800) 773 - 6667 s.org
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to prand staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> <li>Peak Behavioral Health Services</li> <li>5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008</li> <li>Marriage &amp; family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prever</li> <li>Post Partum Depression</li> <li>1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmom</li> <li>Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal caresupport</li> </ul>	epare teachers, administrators 2) manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 Ition (800) 773 - 6667 s.org
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to pr and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and ( the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> <li>Peak Behavioral Health Services</li> <li>5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage &amp; family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prever</li> <li>Post Partum Depression</li> <li>1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmom Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care</li> </ul>	epare teachers, administrators 2) manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 ation (800) 773 - 6667 s.org e/Guidance to treatment and (575) 647 - 2744 ion-and-purpose-of-organization, h, legal/Social services
<ul> <li>http://newmexico.kognito.com/</li> <li>Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to pr and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and ( the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.</li> <li>Peak Behavioral Health Services</li> <li>5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage &amp; family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prever</li> <li>Post Partum Depression</li> <li>1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmom Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal car support</li> <li>Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program</li> <li>1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/miss Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health</li> </ul>	epare teachers, administrators 2) manage a conversation with (575) 589 - 3000 ation (800) 773 - 6667 s.org e/Guidance to treatment and (575) 647 - 2744 ion-and-purpose-of-organization, h, legal/Social services

Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School bas	ed services
The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
The Arc of New Mexico	(800) 358 - 6493
3655 Carlisle Boulevard Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87110 · http://www.arcnm.org Serves Dona Ana county/Advocacy and support/People with disabilities/Educational information	
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three and intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and volur training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activiti	nteer placement and
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
Unified Prevention Coalition	(575) 521 - 4794
301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 Infor	mation Line
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
Women, Infants and Children	(575) 523 - 7991
1170 North Solano Drive, Suite B, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://nmhealth.org/about/phd/fhb/wic, Special Supplemental Food Program for Women/Food and Nutrition Service	/

#### **HOSPITALS & MEDICAL CENTERS**

Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Ou referrals/Prevention	tpatient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatien	t/Prevention
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/F	amily medicine
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Preventior	1
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	

## **HOUSING ASSISTANCE**

Army Community Service Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil	(575) 678 - 1502
Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Casa de Corazones	(575) 523 - 5730
701 Stull Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001	()
Services for people with disabilities/Housing assistance	
City of Las Cruces	(575) 528 - 3022
700 N. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88004 · http://www.las-cruces.org Home ownership/Rental Assistance/Transitional housing/Homeless housing	
Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Community of Hope	(575) 523 - 2219
999 W. Amador, Las Cruces, NM 88006 · http://www.communityofhope.org Day Shelter/Laundry/Shower program/furniture/Household goods	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Dona Ana County Housing Authority	(575) 541 - 0477
210 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Housing assistance/Home ownership programs	
El Crucero of FYI, Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.fyinm.org Transitional housing/Supervised apartments/homeless youth 16-22	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's su (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal	

## HOUSING ASSISTANCE

#### **HOUSING ASSISTANCE**

Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Mesilla Valley Habitat for Humanity	(575) 525 - 0475
720 N Sante Fe, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Low in-come housing assistance	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Preventi</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	on/Information &
Southwestern Regional Housing	(575) 523 - 1639
2480 Lakeside Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88007 Weatherization assistance	
The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
Tierra del Sol Housing Corporation	(575) 541 - 0477
210 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.tierradelsolhousing.org Housing assistance	

## **JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES**

Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
uilding 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
l Crucero of FYI, Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
.320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.fyinm.org ransitional housing/Supervised apartments/homeless youth 16-22	
Fast Forward New Mexico	(575) 528 - 4000
Thomas Branigan Library, 200 E. Picacho Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Free internet training/Information/Awareness	
H.E.L.P. Employment Training and Work Experience	(575) 523 - 2411
2802 E. Missouri Ste 25, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Education/On-the job & classroom training/ESL/GED Classes	
Kelley Services	(575) 525 - 1232
3831 E. Lohman, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.kellyservices.com Employment Services	
New Mexico Department of Labor	(575) 524 - 6250
226 S. Alameda Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.dws.state.nm.us On the Job & Classroom Training/Vocational Counseling & Job Placement/Unemployment Insuran	ce Information
New Mexico Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	(575) 524 - 6135
3381 Del Rey Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.dvrgetsjobs.com Employment Services	
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three an ntervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and volu training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activit	inteer placement and
WNMU La Familia Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6829
205 West Boutz Road, Building 3, Suite C, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://ecp.wnmu.edu/programs Training and technical assistance program for child care educators.	:/lafamilia/

## JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES

## LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

ACLU of New Mexico Regional Center for Border Rights PO Box 727, Las Cruces, NM 88004 · http://www.aclu-nm.org mmigration/Citizenship resources/Legal assistance	(575) 527 - 0664
	(FOF) 246 0440
Better Business Bureau 7007 Jefferson Street Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87109 · http://www.bbb.org Serves Dona Ana County/Business complaints/Nonprofit Organizations/Legitimacy	(505) 346 - 0110
luvenile Probation	(575) 524 - 6360
750 A. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 uvenile delinquency	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
300 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Le	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	Information &
New Mexico Human Services Department	(575) 524 - 6500
553 Utah Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.hsd.state.nm.us Child support services/legal assistance	
New Mexico Legal Aid	(575) 541 - 4800
501 Montana Avenue, Suite D, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lawhelpnewmexico.org .egal Assistance	
Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/mission- Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health, le	
Southern New Mexico Legal Assistance Program	(575) 541 - 4867
800 N. Downtown Mall, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmlegalaid.org .egal Assistance/Immigration/Child Support Services	

## LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

#### LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services	(800) 375 - 5283
1545 Hawkins Boulevard, El Paso, TX 79925 · http://www.uscis.gov Serves Dona Ana County/Immigration/Citizenship Resources	
U.S. Immigration & Naturalization (US Border Patrol)	(575) 542 - 3221
Pipeline Road, Lordsburg, NM 88045 Serves Dona Ana County/Law Enforcement/Immigration	

## LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

## **MENTAL HEALTH**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state. Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	nm.us
Agape Christian Church	(575) 647 - 2168
oth Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ndividual counseling	
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
.01 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
8100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolesce herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	nts/Individual, couples and family
Aprendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
301 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental hea herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/	
Ben Archer Health Center Hatch	(575) 267 - 3088
255 Highway 187, Hatch, NM 87937 · http://www.bahcnm.org Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral hea ervices/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home vis	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
sparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
.402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
Heart of the World Church	(575) 523 - 1113

## **MENTAL HEALTH**

La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
300 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Childrer Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil L	
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient C referrals/Prevention	Outpatient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatie	nt/Prevention
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Hopeline Network	(800) 442 - 4673
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & high	school events,
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	(800) 273 - 8255
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org Hotline/Support to people in emotional crisis/Information/Referral	
New Mexico Veterans Suicide Prevention Hotline	(800) 784 - 2433
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.veteranscrisislione.net Hotline support for Veterans in crisis/Confidential support	
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Preventic	on
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.c Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/C support	-

Hatch Area

## **MENTAL HEALTH**

Serenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879
118 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School ba	ased services
Suicide Prevention & Crisis Hotline	(575) 526 - 3371
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide prevention	
The Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
WAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813
MSC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention	
Youth America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us Peer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bullying	

#### **NON EMERGENCY POLICE AND FIRE SERVICES**

Dona Ana County Sheriff's Department	(575) 647 - 7200
845 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.co.dona-ana.com.us/sheriff Public assistance calls/Felony crimes/Lost children/Traffic control/Civil disputes	
Hatch Fire Department	(575) 496 - 1806
Chile Capital Lane, #5, Hatch, NM 87937 Fire safety/Education programs	
Hatch Police Department	(575) 267 - 3021
Chile Capital Lane #5, Hatch, NM 87937 · http://www.villageofhatch.org Community safety/Outreach programs/Education programs	

## **NURSING HOME/RESIDENTIAL SERVICES**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ I therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	Home nursing/Occupational
Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center	(575) 523 - 4573
1001 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com Skilled nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Cardia care/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management	ac care/Lung disease
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient referrals/Prevention	Outpatient/Information&
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.h Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to thr intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment an training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational	ee and their families. Early d volunteer placement and

#### **PHARMACIES**

Albertson's Pharmacy	(575) 541 - 1264
2551 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.albertsons.com	
CVS Pharmacy	(575) 647 - 8878
3041 N. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.cvs.com	
El Paso Pharmacy, LLC	(575) 541 - 1500
1605 El Paseo Road, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Family Pharmacy, LLC	(575) 526 - 1599
1205 South Solano Drive Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Kmart Store Pharmacy	(575) 522 - 8603
1900 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88011	
Ready Pharmacy	()
111 Lisa Dr, Chaparral, NM 88081	
Sam's Club	(575) 521 - 7858
2711 N. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.samsclub.com	
Target Pharmacy	(575) 532 - 5899
2541 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.target.com	
United Drug of Hatch	(575) 267 - 4943
202 West Hall Street, Hatch, NM 87937	
Walgreens Pharmacy	(575) 522 - 1457
3990 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.walgreens.com	
Walmart Pharmacy	(575) 525 - 1222
571 Walton Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.walmart.com	

## **PUBLIC ASSISTANCE**

Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Medicare Assistance	(505) 291 - 3500
12800 Indian School Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87112 Serves Dona Ana County/Medicare Assistance/Educational material	
New Mexico Department of Motor Vehicles	(575) 524 - 6215
505 S. Main Street #357, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Several sites/driver license/car registration/title services	
Social Security Administration	(800) 223 - 3131
2141 Summit Ct., Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.ssa.gov Social security cards/Retirement benefits/Disability benefits/Medicare	
The Arc of New Mexico	(800) 358 - 6493
3655 Carlisle Boulevard Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87110 · http://www.arcnm.org Serves Dona Ana county/Advocacy and support/People with disabilities/Educational information	

## RECREATION

Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program 800 Parkview Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Senior activities	(575) 647 - 4725
Hatch Senior Center 510 East Hall Street, Hatch, NM 87937 Senior activities	(575) 267 - 1363
Las Cruces Regional Aquatic Center 1401 East Hadley Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Swimming pools/Exercise	(575) 541 - 2782

## RECREATION

#### **SEASONAL PROGRAMS**

Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	

## SEASONAL PROGRAMS

## **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Aging & Disability Resource Center	(800) 432 - 2080
No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Resource directory for seniors/Disabled persons	
American Red Cross in Southwestern New Mexico	(575) 526 - 2631
1301 E Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.redcross.org Disaster relief/Supporting America's military families/Lifesaving blood/Health and safety services training/Health screens	/First aid & cpr
Americans with Disabilities Office	(575) 525 - 5884
845 North Motel Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.ada.gov Services for people who have disabilities	
Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Big Brothers Big Sisters Mountain Region	(575) 523 - 9530
221 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bbbsmountainregion.org/ Youth Mentoring	
Campo Behavioral Health, LLC	(575) 647 - 8737
424 North Mesilla Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 $\cdot$ http://www.campobh.com Services for people with disabilities	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Casa de Corazones	(575) 523 - 5730
701 Stull Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Services for people with disabilities/Housing assistance	
Children,Youth, & Families Department	(575) 524 - 6400
760 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.cyfd.org Child Abuse Services/Child Protective Services/Child Custody	

## **SOCIAL SERVICES**

## **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	
Disability Rights New Mexico	(575) 541 - 1305
133 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Services for people with disabilities/Information & referral	
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program	(575) 647 - 4725
800 Parkview Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Senior activities	
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
3411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/mission-and- Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health, legal/S	
Southern New Mexico Diabetes Outreach	(575) 571 - 5130
1240 Augustine Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://wwww.snmdo.org Diabetes prevention/Education/Support	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	

## **SOCIAL SERVICES**

#### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
The Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 In	formation Line

\_\_\_\_\_

## SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Alcoholics Anonymous (Dona Ana County) No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.newmexicoaa.org Meeting information and crisis hotline/Answering Service-575-527-1803/Support groups	(575) 527 - 1803
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
101 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Individu therapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/Young fathers	al, couples and family
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
First Assembly of God Church	(575) 524 - 0654
5605 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Mutual support 12 step groups/Alcohol addiction	
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient/P	revention
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
3411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
Nava Counseling Services, LLC	(575) 524 - 2505
715 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Alcohol/Drug treatment/Information/Drug testing/DWI	
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

## SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Serenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879
118 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School	
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	
Unified Prevention Coalition	(575) 521 - 4794
301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	

## SUBSTANCE ABUSE

#### **TRANSPORTATION**

#### **Molina Healthcare Salud**

#### (888) 593 - 2052

7317 Central Avenue Northwest, Albuquerque, NM 87121 · http://www.molinaclinics.com
Serves Dona Ana county/Healthcare services or offers/health information management solutions/Medical transportation

Hatch Area

#### TRANSPORTATION

## **UTILITIES ASSISTANCE**

Anthony Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program	(575) 882 - 5781
220 Crossett Lane, Anthony, NM 88021 Utility Payment Assistance	
El Paso Electric Company	(575) 526 - 5555
201 N. Water St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.epelectric.com	
Immaculate Heart of Mary Cathedral	(575) 524 - 8563
1240 South Espina Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Utility assistance/Prescription assistance/Educational material	
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)	(575) 524 - 6568
2121 Summit Ct, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Utility Payment Assistance	
Our Lady of Guadalupe Shrine and Parish	(575) 526 - 8171
3600 Paroquia Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Serves Dona Ana residents/Utility assistance	

## VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	2
Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD)	(800) 422 - 4453
760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	
.a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Leg	
a Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse rictim/Families/Education/Prevention	
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
8411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children	(800) 843 - 5678
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com Aissing & exploited children	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Ir</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	nformation &
National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline	(866) 331 - 9474
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.loveisrespect.org Peer advocates/Support/Information and advocacy/Free and confidential phone, live chat and to 24/7/365.	exting services available

## VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES

#### **VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES**

#### WAVE Program at NMSU

(575) 646 - 2813

MSC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention

## **VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES**

Las Cruces Area Comunity Resource Directory Doña Ana County 2016

www.NgageNM.org

NGage New Mexico

info@NgageNM.org





3880 Foothills Rd , Suite A Las Cruces NM 88011 (575) 521 - 1957

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Childcare/Day Care	1
Clothing Assistance	3
Community Programs for Children/Youth	4
Community Resource Centers	
Counseling/Support Groups	9
Crisis Hotlines	14
Department of Health Public Offices	16
Emergency Services	
Financial Literacy	19
Food Assistance	20
Health Care (In-Home Services)	22
Health Care (Outpatient Services)	24
Health Care Education, Prevention & Outreach	27
Hospitals & Medical Centers	34
Housing Assistance	35
Job and Employment/Training Services	37
Legal, Immigration, & Citizenship Services	39
Mental Health	41
Non Emergency Police and Fire Services	45
Nursing Home/Residential Services	46

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Pharmacies	47
Public Assistance	49
Recreation	50
Seasonal Programs	51
Social Services	52
Substance Abuse	55
Transportation	57
Utilities Assistance	58
Victims of Crime Services	59

## CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

Alpha Tots/Alpha Babies/Alpha Schools 1205 E. Madrid Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Childcare/Early Pre-K/Kindergarten Academy	(575) 527 - 4119
Children's Garden Child Development Centers	(575) 521 - 0392
550 S. Valley Bldg B, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Multiple sites/Ages 3-12 years old/Also has Pre-school	
Children's Playhouse	(575) 521 - 1627
.309 Foster Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Ages 0-17/	
Connie's Daycare	(575) 526 - 8358
518 E. Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Ages 1 1/2 to 6 yrs old/In-home provider	
Discovery Child Development Centers	(575) 526 - 8358
3300 N. Del Rey Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Multiple sites/Ages 6 weeks-12 years old/After school programs	
lardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & Families/Counseling services	educational resources to
as Cruces Catholic School	(575) 526 - 2517
L331 N. Miranda St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Ages 3-12 years old/Must be fully potty trained	
CDF Early Head Start Home Based Program	(575) 532 - 2002
2801 E. Missouri Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 n-home services/Child care/Parent education/Social service referrals/Screenings & a coddlers/Disability referrals	assessments for infants &
Little Playmates	(575) 522 - 7107
2989 Claude Dove, Las Cruces, NM 88011 nfants-12 yrs old/Summer enrichment programs for children up to age 12/Year-rou programs/After-school enrichment programs/Creative arts development including m programs/Computer instruction and skills development	

## CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

## CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

Little Tumbleweed Daycare	(575) 382 - 6440	
4500 Bataan Memorial E., Las Cruces, NM 88011 6 weeks-12 years old		
Living Hope Montessori	(575) 527 - 8429	
515 Foster Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88001 6 weeks to 5yrs old		
Myrna's Childrens Village	(575) 646 - 1651	
4104 Sam Steel Way, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://ci.education.nmsu.edu/pro Myrna's Childrens Village offers early care and education programs for NMSU s families and children, six weeks to five years of age. Through a variety of progra preschool children, families have choices to meet the childcare and educationa	students, faculty, staff, and community am options for infants, toddlers, and	
Noah's Ark Learning Center	(575) 524 - 0827	
5605 Bataan Memorial W., Las Cruces, NM 88011 Ages 2-12 years old		
	(575) 541 - 1258	

## CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

#### **CLOTHING ASSISTANCE**

Goodwill Industries	(575) 382 - 0158
2593 N/ Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.goodwill.org Low cost used clothing and household goods	
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Savers	(575) 526 - 3200
2340 N. Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.savers.com Low cost used clothing	
The Gospel Rescue Mission Thrift Store	(575) 522 - 7573
1420 S. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Low cost used clothing	
The Salvation Army Disaster Services	(575) 524 - 4713
1590 California Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.salvationarmyusa.org	
Free Clothing and furniture for disasters ONLY	
	(575) 524 - 1590

## **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

A Children's Theatre	(575) 571 - 1413
2425 Jordan Road, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.zianet.com/act/ Educational theater/Children & youth ages 3 to 18	
A. Fielder Memorial Safe Haven	(575) 528 - 4257
901 North Tornillo Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.las-cruces.org/en/departmen services/safe-havenweed-and-seed After school program for K-12th grade/Tutoring/Snack/Structured activities/Free of charge	its/parks-and-recreation/youth
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimn recovering from cancer	ning for children with or
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/In therapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	dividual, couples and family
Big Brothers Big Sisters Mountain Region	(575) 523 - 9530
221 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bbbsmountainregion.org/ Youth Mentoring	
Boys and Girls Club	(575) 526 - 1519
330 West Las Cruces Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bgclascruces.org/default.a Ages 8-18/After school programs/Summer programs/Education/Career/Character building/H recreation	-
Branigan Library	(575) 528 - 4000
200 E. Pichacco Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.library.las-cruces.org 300k borrowing/Computer Lab/Activities for entire family	
City of Las Cruces After School Program	(575) 541 - 2550
1600 East Hadley Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.las-cruces.org/departments/ services/after-school-program	parks-and-recreation/youth-

## COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH

# **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

	(575) 647 - 4480
491 North Downtown Mall, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.las-cruces.org/departi	ments/community-and-cultural-
services/museum-system The City of Las Cruces Museum System offers Local history, culture, arts, science of nat	tural history, multi-cultural
exhibitions, and educational programs to adults and children of ages 5 and up.	
COUNT (Creating Opportunities Using Numerical Thinking)	(575) 646 - 7302
1220 Stewart Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.stemoutreach-nm.org/count	
COUNT is designed to help students find the math in everyday experiences and create math skills for future educational choices and career options through thematic units.	awareness about the importance of
Court Youth Center	(575) 541 - 0145
402 West Court Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005	
After-school/Weekends & summer art programs/Arts	
Enrich the Kids, Inc.	(575) 571 - 7734
Multiple Locations, Las Cruces, NM · http://enrichthekids.org/	
Our goal is to provide a safe and enriching environment for our students during their o	out-of-school hours (from 2:30 p.m. to
5:00 p.m.). The After School Program is a two-part program. First, providing State licen	
offer enrichment classes to the entire school community for 6 weeks in the Fall and 12	weeks in the Spring.
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Pe	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc. 1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Pe programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest	
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Pe programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest	ersonal growth/Juvenile intervention
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Pe programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest 225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/	ersonal growth/Juvenile intervention (575) 526 - 2532
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Pe programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest 225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/ Girls ages 5-18 years old/Confidence and character building/Personal goals/Leadership	ersonal growth/Juvenile intervention (575) 526 - 2532
<ul> <li>1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org</li> <li>Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Peoprograms/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs</li> <li>Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest</li> <li>225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/</li> <li>Girls ages 5-18 years old/Confidence and character building/Personal goals/Leadership</li> </ul>	ersonal growth/Juvenile intervention (575) 526 - 2532 o development
<ul> <li>L320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org</li> <li>Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Peoprograms/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs</li> <li>Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest</li> <li>225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/</li> <li>Girls ages 5-18 years old/Confidence and character building/Personal goals/Leadership</li> <li>Junior Achievement of NM</li> <li>• https://www.juniorachievement.org/web/ja-newmexico/home</li> <li>Junior Achievement is the State's largest organization dedicated to educating students</li> </ul>	ersonal growth/Juvenile intervention (575) 526 - 2532 o development (575) 202 - 8757 about workforce readiness,
<ul> <li>1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org</li> <li>Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Peoprograms/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs</li> <li>Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest</li> <li>225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/Girls ages 5-18 years old/Confidence and character building/Personal goals/Leadership</li> <li>Junior Achievement of NM</li> <li>• https://www.juniorachievement.org/web/ja-newmexico/home</li> <li>Junior Achievement is the State's largest organization dedicated to educating students entrepreneurship and financial literacy through experiential, hands-on programs.We and state and state is a state in the state is a state in the state in the state is a state in the sta</li></ul>	ersonal growth/Juvenile intervention (575) 526 - 2532 o development (575) 202 - 8757 e about workforce readiness, re empowering young people to
<ul> <li>1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org</li> <li>Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Perorograms/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs</li> <li>Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest</li> <li>225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/</li> <li>Girls ages 5-18 years old/Confidence and character building/Personal goals/Leadership</li> <li>Junior Achievement of NM</li> <li>· https://www.juniorachievement.org/web/ja-newmexico/home</li> <li>Junior Achievement is the State's largest organization dedicated to educating students</li> <li>entrepreneurship and financial literacy through experiential, hands-on programs.We arown their economic success. Our volunteer-based K-12 programs foster work-readines</li> </ul>	ersonal growth/Juvenile intervention (575) 526 - 2532 o development (575) 202 - 8757 about workforce readiness, re empowering young people to is, entrepreneurship, and financial
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Per programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest 225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/ Girls ages 5-18 years old/Confidence and character building/Personal goals/Leadership Junior Achievement of NM · https://www.juniorachievement.org/web/ja-newmexico/home Junior Achievement is the State's largest organization dedicated to educating students entrepreneurship and financial literacy through experiential, hands-on programs.We arown their economic success. Our volunteer-based K-12 programs foster work-readines	ersonal growth/Juvenile intervention (575) 526 - 2532 o development (575) 202 - 8757 about workforce readiness, re empowering young people to is, entrepreneurship, and financial
<ul> <li>1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org</li> <li>Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Perorograms/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs</li> <li>Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest</li> <li>225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/</li> <li>Girls ages 5-18 years old/Confidence and character building/Personal goals/Leadership</li> <li>Junior Achievement of NM</li> <li>• https://www.juniorachievement.org/web/ja-newmexico/home</li> <li>lunior Achievement is the State's largest organization dedicated to educating students</li> <li>entrepreneurship and financial literacy through experiential, hands-on programs.We are pown their economic success. Our volunteer-based K-12 programs foster work-readiness iteracy skills, and use experiential learning to inspire kids to dream big and reach their</li> </ul>	ersonal growth/Juvenile intervention (575) 526 - 2532 o development (575) 202 - 8757 about workforce readiness, re empowering young people to is, entrepreneurship, and financial
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Pep programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest 225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/ Girls ages 5-18 years old/Confidence and character building/Personal goals/Leadership Junior Achievement of NM · https://www.juniorachievement.org/web/ja-newmexico/home Junior Achievement is the State's largest organization dedicated to educating students entrepreneurship and financial literacy through experiential, hands-on programs.We arown their economic success. Our volunteer-based K-12 programs foster work-readines literacy skills, and use experiential learning to inspire kids to dream big and reach their	ersonal growth/Juvenile intervention (575) 526 - 2532 o development (575) 202 - 8757 about workforce readiness, re empowering young people to is, entrepreneurship, and financial potential.

# COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH

# **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

La Semilla - Edible Education	(575) 882 - 2393
P.O. Box 2579, Anthony, NM 88021 · http://www.lasemillafoodcenter.org/edible-education.htm Food systems education with curriculum standards/Hands-on gardening and cooking activities/ school students	
Las Cruces Regional Aquatic Center	(575) 541 - 2782
1401 East Hadley Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Swimming pools/Exercise	
LCPS Migrant Education Program	(575) 527 - 5882
505 South Main Street, Ste 249, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://lcps.k12.nm.us/departments/ins education/migrant-education-program-english/ Identifies and meets the specific needs of migrant children by providing educational, health, and compliance with Improving America's Schools Act, the Las Cruces Public School District systema eligible migrant students.	d tutorial services. In
Little Playmates	(575) 522 - 7107
2989 Claude Dove, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Infants-12 yrs old/Summer enrichment programs for children up to age 12/Year-round swimmir programs/After-school enrichment programs/Creative arts development including music, art an programs/Computer instruction and skills development	
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent and ad	ult women/Families
New Mexico Young Father's Project	(575) 532 - 1536
1494 South Solano Drive, Suite 8, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.youngfathers.org/ Helps young fathers under the age of 26/Case management/Mentoring/Life skills/Parenting/ Re making.	lationship skills/Decision
SEMAA (Science Engineering Math Aerospace Academy)	(575) 646 - 7302
1220 Stewart Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.stemoutreach-nm.org/semaa Hands-on, inquiry-based academic program for Science, Engineering, Math, and Aerospace	
Student Launch Program	(575) 646 - 6414
Knox Street, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.launchnm.com/ Spaceport America/ Build multi-sensor electronic experiments	

# COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH

#### **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.ht Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to thre intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational a	e and their families. Early volunteer placement and
Unified Prevention Coalition	(575) 521 - 4794
301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211	. Information Line

#### **COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTERS**

Las Cruces Community Resource Center	(575) 525 - 5833
DAC Government Office, 845 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007	
Community Resources	

# COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTERS

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Agape Christian Church	(575) 647 - 2168
5th Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ndividual counseling	
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Health problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver training/Iden rervices/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	tification
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
LO1 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
L21 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimming recovering from cancer	for children with or
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
8100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Indivic herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	lual, couples and family
Aprendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
301 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health service herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Preventior	
Ben Archer Health Center Dona Ana	(575) 382 - 9292
1600 Thorpe Road, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://bahcnm.org/ Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral health/Health services/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visits/ comm pharmacy	

Ben Archer Health Center Las Cruces	(575) 541 - 5941
1998 Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.bahcnm.org Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral health services/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visits/ pharmacy	
Ben Archer Health Clinic at Mayfield High School	(575) 541 - 7323
1955 North Valley Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88007 School based/ Medical/Dental/Behavioral health care/All ages	
Center for Grief Services	(575) 525 - 5750
299 E. Montana Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.mvhospice.org Provided by Mesilla Valley Hospice/Bereavement/Individual counseling/Support groups/E	ducational material
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
First Assembly of God Church	(575) 524 - 0654
5605 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Mutual support 12 step groups/Alcohol addiction	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Persc programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	onal growth/Juvenile intervention
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	

Heart of the World Church	(575) 523 - 1113
1605 South Valley Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Individual counseling/Marriage counseling/Advocacy for seniors	
Jardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & educationa Families/Counseling services	al resources to
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children' (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Le	
La Clinica de Familia Mental Health Services Las Cruces	(575) 589 - 1147
100 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Mental health/Crisis hotline/Mobile crisis team/Substance abuse/Individual/Family counseling,	/
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Ou referrals/Prevention	itpatient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatien	t/Prevention
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
1071 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Provides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexuality issues; on pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, and foster ca services are confidential	
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational programs	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	

National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Info</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	rmation &
Nava Counseling Services, LLC	(575) 524 - 2505
715 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Alcohol/Drug treatment/Information/Drug testing/DWI	
New Mexico Public Health Office, Las Cruces Central	(575) 528 - 5000
1170 North Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Counseli referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and family pla	-
New Mexico Public Health Office, Las Cruces West	(575) 523 - 7202
1850 Cooper Loop, Bldg A, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Counseli referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and family pla	-
New Mexico Public Health Offices, East Mesa	(575) 382 - 0540
5220 Holman Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Counseling referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and family pla	-
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.org Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/Guida support	nce to treatment and
Serenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879
118 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com	

Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School based services

The Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	
Tresco, Inc.	(575) 528 - 2200
1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language pathologie services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavioral healt	
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
WAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813
MSC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention	
Youth America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us Peer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bullying	

#### **CRISIS HOTLINES**

Alcoholics Anonymous (Dona Ana County) No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.newmexicoaa.org Meeting information and crisis hotline/Answering Service-575-527-1803/Support groups	(575) 527 - 1803
Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD)	(800) 422 - 4453
760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	
Crisis Assistance Listening Line of Southern NM	(575) 646 - 2255
NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.nmsu.ed/wave/ Free emotional support/Crisis intervention/Referrals	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's sup (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal S	-
La Clinica de Familia Mental Health Services Las Cruces	(575) 589 - 1147
100 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Mental health/Crisis hotline/Mobile crisis team/Substance abuse/Individual/Family counseling/	
La Clinica de Familia Mobile Crisis Response Team	(575) 650 - 7729
100 W. Griggs, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Crisis intervention for mental health emergencies/Mobile response/Crisis hotline	
Las Cruces Police Crime Victim Assistance Unit	(575) 541 - 2000
700 North Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Information & Community resources/Crisis intervention/Financial assistance through the New Mex Reparation Commission/Guidance and support/Criminal Justice System/Prevention	ico Crime Victim's
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children	(800) 843 - 5678
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com Missing & exploited children	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Info</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	rmation &

# **CRISIS HOTLINES**

# **CRISIS HOTLINES**

National Hopeline Network	(800) 442 - 4673
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & hig	h school events,
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	(800) 273 - 8255
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org Hotline/Support to people in emotional crisis/Information/Referral	
National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline	(866) 331 - 9474
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.loveisrespect.org Peer advocates/Support/Information and advocacy/Free and confidential phone, live chat a 24/7/365.	nd texting services available
New Mexico Poison Control & Drug Information Center	(800) 222 - 1222
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.hsc.unm.edu Prevention & treatment of poisoning/Hotline 24-hours a day, 7-days a week.	
New Mexico Veterans Suicide Prevention Hotline	(800) 784 - 2433
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.veteranscrisislione.net Hotline support for Veterans in crisis/Confidential support	
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care support	-
Suicide Prevention & Crisis Hotline	(575) 526 - 3371
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide prevention	
Youth America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us Peer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bully	ing

#### **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC OFFICES**

# Las Cruces Department of Health(575) 528 - 50011170 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmhealth.orgPrevention services/WIC/Prenatal/Perinatal Care/Child Medical Services/Immunizations/Resource center/Call for more

# **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC OFFICES**

#### **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Ambulance Medical Response AMR	(575) 523 - 0225
920 S Valley Dr,, Las, NM 88005 · https://www.amr.net Emergency medical services/Medical transport	
American Red Cross in Southwestern New Mexico	(575) 526 - 2631
1301 E Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.redcross.org Disaster relief/Supporting America's military families/Lifesaving blood/Health and safety service training/Health screens	s/First aid & cpr
Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD)	(800) 422 - 4453
760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Leg	
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
	(0.0,010
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
	(575) 556 - 7600
Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	(575) 556 - 7600
Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance Mountain View Regional Hospital 4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011	(575) 556 - 7600
Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance <b>Mountain View Regional Hospital</b> 4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fa	<b>(575) 556 - 7600</b> Imily medicine
Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance           Mountain View Regional Hospital           4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011           Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fa           National Center for Missing and Exploited Children           Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com	<b>(575) 556 - 7600</b> Imily medicine

# **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

#### **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

The Salvation Army Disaster Services	(575) 524 - 4713
1590 California Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.salvationarmyusa.org Free Clothing and furniture for disasters ONLY	

# **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

# **FINANCIAL LITERACY**

Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Junior Achievement of NM	(575) 202 - 8757
<ul> <li>https://www.juniorachievement.org/web/ja-newmexico/home</li> <li>Junior Achievement is the State's largest organization dedicated to educating students about w entrepreneurship and financial literacy through experiential, hands-on programs.We are empo own their economic success. Our volunteer-based K-12 programs foster work-readiness, entrep literacy skills, and use experiential learning to inspire kids to dream big and reach their potential</li> </ul>	wering young people to preneurship, and financial
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 I	nformation Line

.....

# FINANCIAL LITERACY

#### **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

<b>Casa De Peregrinos</b> 999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.casadeperegrinos.org Food assistance	(575) 523 - 5542
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Dream Center	(575) 523 - 1272
320 South Gate, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Food assistance	
El Caldto Soup Kitchen	(575) 644 - 8737
999 West Amado, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.elcaldoto.wordpress.com Hot meals/Food assistance	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Personal gro programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	owth/Juvenile intervention
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Roadrunner Food Bank	(575) 523 - 4390
2001 Cooper Loop, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.rrfb.org Food assistance	
St. Albert the Great Newman Parish	(575) 522 - 6202
2615 S. Solano, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.stalbertnewmancenter.org Food bank/low-cost meals	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
Trinity Lutheran Church	(575) 523 - 4232
2900 Elks Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Food pantry	

FOOD ASSISTANCE

#### **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

#### **United Way of Southwest New Mexico**

(575) 524 - 7561

1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 Information Line

#### **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

#### **HEALTH CARE (IN-HOME SERVICES)**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ Home r therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	nursing/Occupational
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
1121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Health problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver training/Identifi services/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	cation
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimming for recovering from cancer	r children with or
Ben Archer Health Center Las Cruces	(575) 541 - 5941
1998 Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.bahcnm.org Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral health/Health e services/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visits/ communi pharmacy	
Coordinated Home Health Care	(575) 523 - 8885
205 W. BoutzRd, Bldg 5, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.chhc.com Adult in-home respite care/Personal care/State medicaid/medicare waiver program/Medication me	onitoring
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Famil	ly medicine
Sun Country Case Management	(575) 525 - 1969
133 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Community based waiver program/Alternative to nursing home placement/Homemaker/Personal c nursing/People with developmental disabilities.	are/Respite/Private
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three and intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and volur training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activitie	iteer placement and

# HEALTH CARE (IN-HOME SERVICES)

#### **HEALTH CARE (IN-HOME SERVICES)**

#### Tresco, Inc.

(575) 528 - 2200

1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language pathologies/Austism services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavioral health

# HEALTH CARE (IN-HOME SERVICES)

# **HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ Home nursing/Occupational therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimming for recovering from cancer	or children with or
Ben Archer Health Center Dona Ana	(575) 382 - 9292
1600 Thorpe Road, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://bahcnm.org/ Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral health/Health services/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visits/ commu pharmacy	
Ben Archer Health Center Las Cruces	(575) 541 - 5941
1998 Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.bahcnm.org Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral health/Health services/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visits/ commu pharmacy	
Ben Archer Health Clinic at Mayfield High School	(575) 541 - 7323
1955 North Valley Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88007 School based/ Medical/Dental/Behavioral health care/All ages	
Bone and Joint Center	(575) 556 - 6440
2530 S. Telshor Blvd, Suite 107, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Orthopedic Surgery	
Children's Dental Clinic	(575) 523 - 8885
1901 Calle de Ninos, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.childrensdentalclinic.org Comprehensive dental needs for all children in southern NM/Orthodontics & surgical procedures	. –
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
La Clinica de Familia Mental Health Services Las Cruces	(575) 589 - 1147
100 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Mental health/Crisis hotline/Mobile crisis team/Substance abuse/Individual/Family counseling/	

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

# **HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)**

La Clinica De Familia Women's Health Center	(575) 526 - 1105
385 Calle de Alegra, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcdfnm.org/ Medical services/Dental clinics/Behavioral health services/Early Head Start program/Pror Referral	motora program/Education &
La Clinica De Familia, East Mesa	(575) 373 - 9202
8600 Baatan Memorial East, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.lcdfnm.org Medical services/Dental clinics/Behavioral health services/Early Head Start program/Pror Referral	motora program/Education &
Lions Club	(575) 525 - 8353
1765 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Eye glasses and eye issues/Meets every Thursday at 7am at Best Western Inn	
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patie referrals/Prevention	ent Outpatient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Out	patient/Prevention
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
1071 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Provides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexuality is on pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, and for services are confidential	
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent	and adult women/Families
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational prog	
Molina Healthcare of New Mexico	(505) 342 - 4660
8801 Horizon Boulevard, Albuquerque, NM 87113 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves all of Dona Ana County/Primary care services/Immunizations/Flu vaccinations/Acu	ute and chronic

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

care/Prevention/Educational material

# **HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)**

Aountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 ull service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer servic	es/Family medicine
lew Mexico Public Health Office, Las Cruces Central	(575) 528 - 5000
170 North Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ C eferral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fa	-
lew Mexico Public Health Office, Las Cruces West	(575) 523 - 7202
850 Cooper Loop, Bldg A, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ C eferral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fa	0
lew Mexico Public Health Offices, East Mesa	(575) 382 - 0540
220 Holman Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ C eferral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fa	0
it. Luke's Clinic	(575) 527 - 5482
99 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88004 ree clinic for low-income people without any health insurance/Only accepts Medicaid and	medicare forms of insurance
urning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com regnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
/eteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov	

(800) 272 - 3900
(Identification
(575) 262 - 6029
ning for children with or
(575) 523 - 2288
dividual, couples and family
(575) 526 - 6682
ervices/Speech and language ntion services
(575) 382 - 9292
lealth education/Social ommunity outreach/Onsite
(575) 541 - 5941
lealth education/Social ommunity outreach/Onsite
(575) 541 - 7323

Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center	(575) 523 - 4573
1001 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com Skilled nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Cardi care/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management	ac care/Lung disease
Center for Grief Services	(575) 525 - 5750
299 E. Montana Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.mvhospice.org Provided by Mesilla Valley Hospice/Bereavement/Individual counseling/Support groups/Edu	ıcational material
Children's Dental Clinic	(575) 523 - 8885
1901 Calle de Ninos, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.childrensdentalclinic.org Comprehensive dental needs for all children in southern NM/Orthodontics & surgical procee	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Coordinated Home Health Care	(575) 523 - 8885
205 W. BoutzRd, Bldg 5, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.chhc.com Adult in-home respite care/Personal care/State medicaid/medicare waiver program/Medica	tion monitoring
Disability Rights New Mexico	(575) 541 - 1305
133 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Services for people with disabilities/Information & referral	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Persona programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	al growth/Juvenile intervention
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Immaculate Heart of Mary Cathedral	(575) 524 - 8563
1240 South Espina Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Utility assistance/Prescription assistance/Educational material	

lardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & e amilies/Counseling services	educational resources to
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
300 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Preventio	
a Clinica de Familia Mental Health Services Las Cruces	(575) 589 - 1147
100 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Mental health/Crisis hotline/Mobile crisis team/Substance abuse/Individual/Family c	ounseling/
a Clinica De Familia Women's Health Center	(575) 526 - 1105
885 Calle de Alegra, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcdfnm.org/ Medical services/Dental clinics/Behavioral health services/Early Head Start program/ Referral	Promotora program/Education &
a Clinica De Familia, East Mesa	(575) 373 - 9202
3600 Baatan Memorial East, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.lcdfnm.org Medical services/Dental clinics/Behavioral health services/Early Head Start program/ Referral	Promotora program/Education &
aClinica Behavioral Health	(575) 647 - 2800
00 W. Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lcdf.org	
as Cruces Police Crime Victim Assistance Unit	(575) 541 - 2000
700 North Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 nformation & Community resources/Crisis intervention/Financial assistance through Reparation Commission/Guidance and support/Criminal Justice System/Prevention	the New Mexico Crime Victim's
CPS Migrant Education Program	(575) 527 - 5882
05 South Main Street, Ste 249, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://lcps.k12.nm.us/depar ducation/migrant-education-program-english/ dentifies and meets the specific needs of migrant children by providing educational, ompliance with Improving America's Schools Act, the Las Cruces Public School Distri ligible migrant students.	health, and tutorial services. In
ions Club	(575) 525 - 8353
.765 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005	

# HEALTH CARE EDUCATION, PREVENTION & OUTREACH

Eye glasses and eye issues/Meets every Thursday at 7am at Best Western Inn

Medicare Assistance	(505) 291 - 3500
12800 Indian School Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87112 Serves Dona Ana County/Medicare Assistance/Educational material	
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-pati referrals/Prevention	ent Outpatient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Out	patient/Prevention
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
1071 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Provides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexuality is on pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, and fo services are confidential	-
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent	and adult women/Families
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational prog	rams
Molina Healthcare of New Mexico	(505) 342 - 4660
3801 Horizon Boulevard, Albuquerque, NM 87113 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves all of Dona Ana County/Primary care services/Immunizations/Flu vaccinations/Act care/Prevention/Educational material	ute and chronic
Molina Healthcare Salud	(888) 593 - 2052
7317 Central Avenue Northwest, Albuquerque, NM 87121 · http://www.molinaclinics.co Serves Dona Ana county/Healthcare services or offers/health information management s	solutions/Medical transportation
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
1311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer serv	vices/Family medicine

lational Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
O Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 /lental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
lational Hopeline Network	(800) 442 - 4673
Iotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 uicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & high s	school events,
lew Mexico Public Health Office, Las Cruces Central	(575) 528 - 5000
170 North Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Cour eferral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fami	-
lew Mexico Public Health Office, Las Cruces West	(575) 523 - 7202
850 Cooper Loop, Bldg A, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Cou eferral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fami	-
lew Mexico Public Health Offices, East Mesa	(575) 382 - 0540
220 Holman Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Cou eferral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fami	-
lew Mexico Young Father's Project	(575) 532 - 1536
494 South Solano Drive, Suite 8, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.youngfathers.org/ Ielps young fathers under the age of 26/Case management/Mentoring/Life skills/Parenting/ R naking.	elationship skills/Decision
lew Mexico Youth Suicide Prevention Program	(505) 222 - 8683
http://newmexico.kognito.com/ Aiddle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to prepa nd staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (2) n he student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.	
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 /arriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Preventio	
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.ol erves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/G upport	-

<b>Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program</b> 1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/mission-and- Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health, legal/S	
Southern New Mexico Diabetes Outreach 1240 Augustine Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://wwww.snmdo.org Diabetes prevention/Education/Support	(575) 571 - 5130
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute 755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School base	<b>(575) 650 - 2355</b> ed services
<b>The Ability Center for Independent Living</b> 715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	(575) 526 - 5016
<b>The Arc of New Mexico</b> 3655 Carlisle Boulevard Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87110 · http://www.arcnm.org Serves Dona Ana county/Advocacy and support/People with disabilities/Educational information	(800) 358 - 6493
<b>Tresco TOTS</b> 2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three and intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and volun training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activitie	teer placement and
<b>Tresco, Inc.</b> 1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language pathologies/ services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavioral health	<b>(575) 528 - 2200</b> Austism
Turning Point of Las Cruces 3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	(575) 522 - 8378
Unified Prevention Coalition 301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	(575) 521 - 4794

United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 Infor	mation Line
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
Women, Infants and Children	(575) 523 - 7991
1170 North Solano Drive, Suite B, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://nmhealth.org/about/phd/fhb/wic, Special Supplemental Food Program for Women/Food and Nutrition Service	/

#### **HOSPITALS & MEDICAL CENTERS**

Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Ou referrals/Prevention	tpatient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatien	t/Prevention
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/F	amily medicine
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Preventior	1
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	

#### **HOUSING ASSISTANCE**

Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Casa de Corazones	(575) 523 - 5730
701 Stull Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Services for people with disabilities/Housing assistance	
Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Community of Hope	(575) 523 - 2219
999 W. Amador, Las Cruces, NM 88006 · http://www.communityofhope.org Day Shelter/Laundry/Shower program/furniture/Household goods	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Dona Ana County Housing Authority	(575) 541 - 0477
210 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Housing assistance/Home ownership programs	
El Crucero of FYI, Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
L320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.fyinm.org Fransitional housing/Supervised apartments/homeless youth 16-22	
.a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
300 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's su Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal	Services
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	

# HOUSING ASSISTANCE

#### **HOUSING ASSISTANCE**

Mesilla Valley Habitat for Humanity	(575) 525 - 0475
720 N Sante Fe, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Low in-come housing assistance	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Preventior</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	n/Information &
Southwestern Regional Housing	(575) 523 - 1639
2480 Lakeside Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88007 Weatherization assistance	
The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
Tierra del Sol Housing Corporation	(575) 541 - 0477
210 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.tierradelsolhousing.org Housing assistance	

# HOUSING ASSISTANCE

# **JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES**

Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assist	tance
El Crucero of FYI, Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.fyinm.org Fransitional housing/Supervised apartments/homeless youth 16-22	
Fast Forward New Mexico	(575) 528 - 4000
Thomas Branigan Library, 200 E. Picacho Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Free internet training/Information/Awareness	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Person programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	al growth/Juvenile intervention
H.E.L.P. Employment Training and Work Experience	(575) 523 - 2411
2802 E. Missouri Ste 25, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Education/On-the job & classroom training/ESL/GED Classes	
HELP New Mexico, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 523 - 2411
1252 Barker Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.helpnm.com Adult Education/Job training/Early Childhood Development/Education	
lunior Achievement of NM	(575) 202 - 8757
<ul> <li>https://www.juniorachievement.org/web/ja-newmexico/home</li> <li>lunior Achievement is the State's largest organization dedicated to educating students about entrepreneurship and financial literacy through experiential, hands-on programs.We are entrepreneurship success. Our volunteer-based K-12 programs foster work-readiness, entreprency skills, and use experiential learning to inspire kids to dream big and reach their pote</li> </ul>	npowering young people to trepreneurship, and financial ential.
Kelley Services	(575) 525 - 1232
3831 E. Lohman, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.kellyservices.com Employment Services	
aClinica Behavioral Health	(575) 647 - 2800
100 W. Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lcdf.org	

# JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES

#### JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES

New Mexico Department of Labor	(575) 524 - 6250
226 S. Alameda Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.dws.state.nm.us On the Job & Classroom Training/Vocational Counseling & Job Placement/Unemployment	Insurance Information
New Mexico Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	(575) 524 - 6135
3381 Del Rey Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.dvrgetsjobs.com Employment Services	
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-interventio Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreation	three and their families. Early and volunteer placement and nal activities.
Tresco, Inc.	(575) 528 - 2200
1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language pa services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavior	-
WNMU La Familia Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6829
205 West Boutz Road, Building 3, Suite C, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://ecp.wnmu.edu/p Training and technical assistance program for child care educators.	programs/lafamilia/

#### LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

ACLU of New Mexico Regional Center for Border Rights 20 Box 727, Las Cruces, NM 88004 · http://www.aclu-nm.org mmigration/Citizenship resources/Legal assistance	(575) 527 - 0664
Better Business Bureau	(505) 346 - 0110
7007 Jefferson Street Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87109 · http://www.bbb.org Serves Dona Ana County/Business complaints/Nonprofit Organizations/Legitimacy	
Diocesan Migrant & Refugee Services of El Paso	(915) 532 - 3975
2400 East Yandell Drive, El Paso, TX 79903 Serves Dona Ana County/Deportation Assistance/Amnesty Programs/Legalization Appeals/Ir nterviews	nmigration Issues/Consulate
uvenile Probation	(575) 524 - 6360
750 A. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 uvenile delinquency	
.a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
300 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Childre Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil	
as Cruces Police Crime Victim Assistance Unit	(575) 541 - 2000
700 North Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 nformation & Community resources/Crisis intervention/Financial assistance through the Ne Reparation Commission/Guidance and support/Criminal Justice System/Prevention	w Mexico Crime Victim's
CPS Migrant Education Program	(575) 527 - 5882
505 South Main Street, Ste 249, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://lcps.k12.nm.us/departments, education/migrant-education-program-english/ dentifies and meets the specific needs of migrant children by providing educational, health, compliance with Improving America's Schools Act, the Las Cruces Public School District syste eligible migrant students.	and tutorial services. In matically identifies and serves
Magistrate Court	(575) 524 - 2814
10 Calle de Alegra, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Civil and family disputes/criminal cases	. , -

# LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

# LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Preventic</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	on/Information &
New Mexico Human Services Department	(575) 524 - 6500
553 Utah Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.hsd.state.nm.us Child support services/legal assistance	
New Mexico Legal Aid	(575) 541 - 4800
501 Montana Avenue, Suite D, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lawhelpnewmexico.org Legal Assistance	
Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/missic Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health,	, legal/Social services
Southern New Mexico Legal Assistance Program	(575) 541 - 4867
300 N. Downtown Mall, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmlegalaid.org Legal Assistance/Immigration/Child Support Services	
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services	(800) 375 - 5283
1545 Hawkins Boulevard, El Paso, TX 79925 · http://www.uscis.gov Serves Dona Ana County/Immigration/Citizenship Resources	
U.S. Immigration & Naturalization (US Border Patrol)	(575) 542 - 3221
Pipeline Road, Lordsburg, NM 88045	

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
'60 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nn Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	n.us
Agape Christian Church	(575) 647 - 2168
ith Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ndividual counseling	
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
01 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
Mistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
8100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/Young fathers	s/Individual, couples and family
prendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Pre	
Ben Archer Health Center Dona Ana	(575) 382 - 9292
.600 Thorpe Road, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://bahcnm.org/ Aultiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral healtl ervices/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visits, harmacy	
Ben Archer Health Center Las Cruces	(575) 541 - 5941
998 Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.bahcnm.org Aultiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral healtl ervices/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visits, pharmacy	
Ben Archer Health Clinic at Mayfield High School	(575) 541 - 7323
955 North Valley Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88007 chool based/ Medical/Dental/Behavioral health care/All ages	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447

Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Personal gro programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	owth/Juvenile intervention
Heart of the World Church	(575) 523 - 1113
1605 South Valley Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Individual counseling/Marriage counseling/Advocacy for seniors	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Leg	•• •
La Clinica de Familia Mental Health Services Las Cruces	(575) 589 - 1147
100 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Mental health/Crisis hotline/Mobile crisis team/Substance abuse/Individual/Family counseling/	
La Clinica de Familia Mobile Crisis Response Team	(575) 650 - 7729
100 W. Griggs, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Crisis intervention for mental health emergencies/Mobile response/Crisis hotline	
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Out referrals/Prevention	patient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890

National Hopeline Network	(800) 442 - 4673
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & high	school events,
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	(800) 273 - 8255
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org Hotline/Support to people in emotional crisis/Information/Referral	
New Mexico Public Health Office, Las Cruces Central	(575) 528 - 5000
1170 North Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Cou referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fam	-
New Mexico Public Health Office, Las Cruces West	(575) 523 - 7202
1850 Cooper Loop, Bldg A, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Cou referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fami	-
New Mexico Public Health Offices, East Mesa	(575) 382 - 0540
5220 Holman Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.health.state.nm.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Cou referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and fam	-
New Mexico Veterans Suicide Prevention Hotline	(800) 784 - 2433
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.veteranscrisislione.net Hotline support for Veterans in crisis/Confidential support	
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Preventio	
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.o Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/G support	-
Serenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879

Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/Scho	ool based services
Suicide Prevention & Crisis Hotline	(575) 526 - 3371
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide prevention	
The Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	
Tresco, Inc.	(575) 528 - 2200
1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language patho services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavioral h	
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
WAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813
MSC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention	
Youth America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us Peer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bully	ing

### NON EMERGENCY POLICE AND FIRE SERVICES

Dona Ana County Sheriff's Department	(575) 647 - 7200
845 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.co.dona-ana.com.us/sheriff Public assistance calls/Felony crimes/Lost children/Traffic control/Civil disputes	
Las Cruces Fire Department	(575) 528 - 3473
201 E. Picacho, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.las-cruces.org/departments/fire-depart Special response teams that provide technical rescue/Hazardous materials response/Aircraft	

------

	DOENCY	DOLLOF A		
NON EIVIE	KGENCY	POLICE A	AND FIK	E SERVICES

### **NURSING HOME/RESIDENTIAL SERVICES**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	Home nursing/Occupational
Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center	(575) 523 - 4573
1001 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com Skilled nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Cardia care/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management	ac care/Lung disease
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org	
Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient referrals/Prevention	Outpatient/Information&
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.h Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to thr intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment an training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational	ee and their families. Early d volunteer placement and

### **PHARMACIES**

Albertson's Pharmacy	(575) 541 - 1264
2551 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.albertsons.com	
Ben Archer Health Center Dona Ana	(575) 382 - 9292
1600 Thorpe Road, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://bahcnm.org/ Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral hea services/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visi pharmacy	
Ben Archer Health Center Las Cruces	(575) 541 - 5941
1998 Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.bahcnm.org Multiple sites/Comprehensive out patient primary care/Dental services/Behavioral hea services/Complete on-site medicaid enrollment/Referrals for immunizations/Home visi pharmacy	
CVS Pharmacy	(575) 647 - 8878
3041 N. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.cvs.com	
El Paso Pharmacy, LLC	(575) 541 - 1500
1605 El Paseo Road, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Family Pharmacy, LLC	(575) 526 - 1599
1205 South Solano Drive Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Kmart Store Pharmacy	(575) 522 - 8603
1900 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88011	
Ready Pharmacy	()
111 Lisa Dr, Chaparral, NM 88081	
Sam's Club	(575) 521 - 7858
2711 N. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.samsclub.com	
Target Pharmacy	(575) 532 - 5899
2541 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.target.com	- -
Walgreens Pharmacy	(575) 522 - 1457
3990 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.walgreens.com	

PHARMACIES

### **PHARMACIES**

Walmart Pharmacy	(575) 525 - 1222
571 Walton Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.walmart.com	

# PHARMACIES

# **PUBLIC ASSISTANCE**

The Arc of New Mexico	(800) 358 - 6493
2141 Summit Ct., Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.ssa.gov Social security cards/Retirement benefits/Disability benefits/Medicare	
Social Security Administration	(800) 223 - 3131
505 S. Main Street #357, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Several sites/driver license/car registration/title services	
New Mexico Department of Motor Vehicles	(575) 524 - 6215
12800 Indian School Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87112 Serves Dona Ana County/Medicare Assistance/Educational material	
Medicare Assistance	(505) 291 - 3500
655 Utah Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88001 Supplemental Assistance Nutrition Program (SNAP)/Medicaid/Temporary Assistance for Needy Fa	milies (TANF)
Income Support Division (Human Services Department) Las Cruces 2	(575) 524 - 6500
2121 Summit Ct., Las Cruces, NM 88011 Supplemental Assistance Nutrition Program (SNAP)/Medicaid/Temporary Assistance for Needy Fa	
Income Support Division (Human Services Department) Las Cruces 1	(575) 524 - 6568
1252 Barker Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.helpnm.com Adult Education/Job training/Early Childhood Development/Education	
HELP New Mexico, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 523 - 2411
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	

# PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

# RECREATION

Boys and Girls Club	(575) 526 - 1519
330 West Las Cruces Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bgclascruces.org/default.asp Ages 8-18/After school programs/Summer programs/Education/Career/Character building/Hea recreation	
Court Youth Center	(575) 541 - 0145
402 West Court Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 After-school/Weekends & summer art programs/Arts	
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program	(575) 647 - 4725
800 Parkview Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Senior activities	
Henry R. Benavidez Community Center	(575) 541 - 5185
1045 McClure Road, Las Cruces, NM 88007 Senior activities	
Las Cruces Regional Aquatic Center	(575) 541 - 2782
1401 East Hadley Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Swimming pools/Exercise	
Mesilla Park Recreation Center	(575) 541 - 2455
304 Bell Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Senior activies	
Tresco, Inc.	(575) 528 - 2200
1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language patholog services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavioral hea	

### SEASONAL PROGRAMS

Boys and Girls Club	(575) 526 - 1519
330 West Las Cruces Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bgclascruces.org/default.aspx Ages 8-18/After school programs/Summer programs/Education/Career/Character building/Health recreation	h/Life skills/Arts/Sports &
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Court Youth Center	(575) 541 - 0145
402 West Court Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 After-school/Weekends & summer art programs/Arts	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Personal gro programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	wth/Juvenile intervention

Las Cruces Area

# **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Aging & Disability Resource Center	(800) 432 - 2080
No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Resource directory for seniors/Disabled persons	
American Red Cross in Southwestern New Mexico	(575) 526 - 2631
1301 E Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.redcross.org Disaster relief/Supporting America's military families/Lifesaving blood/Health and safety services/ training/Health screens	First aid & cpr
Americans with Disabilities Office	(575) 525 - 5884
845 North Motel Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.ada.gov Services for people who have disabilities	
Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Big Brothers Big Sisters Mountain Region	(575) 523 - 9530
221 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bbbsmountainregion.org/ Youth Mentoring	
Campo Behavioral Health, LLC	(575) 647 - 8737
424 North Mesilla Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.campobh.com Services for people with disabilities	
Casa de Corazones	(575) 523 - 5730
701 Stull Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Services for people with disabilities/Housing assistance	
Children,Youth, & Families Department	(575) 524 - 6400
760 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.cyfd.org Child Abuse Services/Child Protective Services/Child Custody	
Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	

**SOCIAL SERVICES** 

# **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Disability Rights New Mexico	(575) 541 - 1305
133 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Services for people with disabilities/Information & referral	
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program	(575) 647 - 4725
800 Parkview Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Senior activities	
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Henry R. Benavidez Community Center	(575) 541 - 5185
1045 McClure Road, Las Cruces, NM 88007 Senior activities	
La Clinica de Familia Mental Health Services Las Cruces	(575) 589 - 1147
100 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Mental health/Crisis hotline/Mobile crisis team/Substance abuse/Individual/Family counseling/	,
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
3411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/mission-a Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health, leg	gal/Social services
Southern New Mexico Diabetes Outreach	(575) 571 - 5130
1240 Augustine Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://wwww.snmdo.org Diabetes prevention/Education/Support	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	

# SOCIAL SERVICES

# **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	
The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
The Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	
Tresco, Inc.	(575) 528 - 2200
1800 Copper Loop, Building 1, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.trescoinc.org/ Children developmental therapeutic services/People with disabilities/Speech language pathologie services/Community participation/Recreational activities/Respite/Personal care/Behavioral health	
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 Info	ormation Line

# SOCIAL SERVICES

### SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Alcoholics Anonymous (Dona Ana County) No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.newmexicoaa.org Meeting information and crisis hotline/Answering Service-575-527-1803/Support groups	(575) 527 - 1803
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
101 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Individe therapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	ual, couples and family
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
First Assembly of God Church	(575) 524 - 0654
5605 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Mutual support 12 step groups/Alcohol addiction	
FYI - Families and Youth Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://fyinm.org Parent engagement/Youth education and employment/Teen pregnancy prevention/Personal grow programs/Substance abuse prevention/Food programs/Summer programs	wth/Juvenile intervention
La Clinica de Familia Mental Health Services Las Cruces	(575) 589 - 1147
100 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Mental health/Crisis hotline/Mobile crisis team/Substance abuse/Individual/Family counseling/	
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient/I	Prevention

# SUBSTANCE ABUSE

### SUBSTANCE ABUSE

(575) 255 - 2955
(575) 524 - 2505
(575) 589 - 3000
(575) 647 - 2879
(575) 650 - 2355
ased services
(505) 281 - 8467
(575) 521 - 4794

# TRANSPORTATION

Dial-A-Ride	(575) 541 - 2777
1501 E. Hadley Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Free rides for seniors(60 and over) within Las Cruces/Must call 2-3 days in advance.	
Molina Healthcare Salud	(888) 593 - 2052
7317 Central Avenue Northwest, Albuquerque, NM 87121 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves Dona Ana county/Healthcare services or offers/health information management solution	s/Medical transportation
Premier Healthcare Management	(575) 524 - 1711
850 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 Self pay medical and general transportation	

# TRANSPORTATION

### **UTILITIES ASSISTANCE**

El Paso Electric Company	(575) 526 - 5555
201 N. Water St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.epelectric.com	
Immaculate Heart of Mary Cathedral	(575) 524 - 8563
1240 South Espina Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Utility assistance/Prescription assistance/Educational material	(575) 524 6566
Las Cruces Utilities Customer Service	(575) 541 - 2111
700 N. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
New service connections for gas and water	
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)	(575) 524 - 6568
2121 Summit Ct, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Utility Payment Assistance	
Our Lady of Guadalupe Shrine and Parish	(575) 526 - 8171
3600 Paroquia Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Serves Dona Ana residents/Utility assistance	

# UTILITIES ASSISTANCE

### **VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES**

dult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
60 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us buse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
rmy Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
uilding 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil ommunity resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assista	nce
hild Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD)	(800) 422 - 4453
60 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect hild abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	
a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
00 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ mergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Childre Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil I	
a Clinica de Familia Mental Health Services Las Cruces	(575) 589 - 1147
00 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 1ental health/Crisis hotline/Mobile crisis team/Substance abuse/Individual/Family counselir	ng/
a Clinica de Familia Mobile Crisis Response Team	(575) 650 - 7729
00 W. Griggs, Las Cruces, NM 88001 risis intervention for mental health emergencies/Mobile response/Crisis hotline	
as Cruces Police Crime Victim Assistance Unit	(575) 541 - 2000
00 North Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Iformation & Community resources/Crisis intervention/Financial assistance through the Nev eparation Commission/Guidance and support/Criminal Justice System/Prevention	w Mexico Crime Victim's
Nothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org erves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
lational Center for Missing and Exploited Children	(800) 843 - 5678
otline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com	

# VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES

### **VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES**

ine (800) 799 - 7233
shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Information &
line (866) 331 - 9474
tp://www.loveisrespect.org ion and advocacy/Free and confidential phone, live chat and texting services available
(575) 646 - 2813
Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave port/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention
shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Information & line (866) 331 - 9474 tp://www.loveisrespect.org ion and advocacy/Free and confidential phone, live chat and texting services available (575) 646 - 2813 Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave

# Sunland Park Area Comunity Resource Directory Doña Ana County 2016

www.NgageNM.org

NGage New Mexico

info@NgageNM.org





3880 Foothills Rd , Suite A Las Cruces NM 88011 (575) 521 - 1957

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Childcare/Day Care	1
Clothing Assistance	3
Community Programs for Children/Youth	4
Counseling/Support Groups	6
Crisis Hotlines	10
Department of Health Public Offices	12
Emergency Services	13
Financial Literacy	14
Food Assistance	15
Health Care (In-Home Services)	16
Health Care (Outpatient Services)	17
Health Care Education, Prevention & Outreach	20
Hospitals & Medical Centers	26
Housing Assistance	27
Job and Employment/Training Services	29
Legal, Immigration, & Citizenship Services	31
Mental Health	33
Non Emergency Police and Fire Services	36
Nursing Home/Residential Services	37
Pharmacies	38

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Public Assistance	39
Recreation	40
Seasonal Programs	41
Social Services	42
Substance Abuse	45
Transportation	47
Utilities Assistance	48
Victims of Crime Services	49

# **CHILDCARE/DAY CARE**

Alpha Tots/Alpha Babies/Alpha Schools 1205 E. Madrid Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Childcare/Early Pre-K/Kindergarten Academy	(575) 527 - 4119
<b>Children's Garden Child Development Centers</b> 650 S. Valley Bldg B, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Multiple sites/Ages 3-12 years old/Also has Pre-school	(575) 521 - 0392
<b>Children's Playhouse</b> 1309 Foster Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Ages 0-17/	(575) 521 - 1627
<b>Connie's Daycare</b> 518 E. Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Ages 1 1/2 to 6 yrs old/In-home provider	(575) 526 - 8358
Jardín de los Niños 999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & education families/Counseling services	<b>(575) 522 - 2111</b> al resources to
Las Cruces Catholic School 1331 N. Miranda St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Ages 3-12 years old/Must be fully potty trained	(575) 526 - 2517
LCDF Early Head Start Home Based Program 2801 E. Missouri Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 In-home services/Child care/Parent education/Social service referrals/Screenings & assessmer toddlers/Disability referrals	<b>(575) 532 - 2002</b> hts for infants &
Little Playmates 2989 Claude Dove, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Infants-12 yrs old/Summer enrichment programs for children up to age 12/Year-round swimm programs/After-school enrichment programs/Creative arts development including music, art a programs/Computer instruction and skills development	
Little Tumbleweed Daycare 4500 Bataan Memorial E., Las Cruces, NM 88011 6 weeks-12 years old	(575) 382 - 6440

# CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

# **CHILDCARE/DAY CARE**

Living Hope Montessori	(575) 527 - 8429
515 Foster Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88001 6 weeks to 5yrs old	
Noah's Ark Learning Center	(575) 524 - 0827
5605 Bataan Memorial W., Las Cruces, NM 88011 Ages 2-12 years old	
The Toy Box Preschool	(575) 541 - 1258
2770 Missouri Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 6 weeks - 12 yrs old	

# CHILDCARE/DAY CARE

### **CLOTHING ASSISTANCE**

Goodwill Industries 2593 N/ Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.goodwill.org Low cost used clothing and household goods	(575) 382 - 0158
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission 1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	(575) 523 - 7727
Savers 2340 N. Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.savers.com Low cost used clothing	(575) 526 - 3200
The Gospel Rescue Mission Thrift Store 1420 S. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Low cost used clothing	(575) 522 - 7573
<b>The Salvation Army Thrift Store</b> 220 E. Idaho Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.salvationarmyusa.org Low cost used clothing	(575) 524 - 1590

# **CLOTHING ASSISTANCE**

# **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

A Children's Theatre	(575) 571 - 1413
425 Jordan Road, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.zianet.com/act/ ducational theater/Children & youth ages 3 to 18	
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
21 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org ounseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimming ecovering from cancer	for children with or
mistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
8100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Indivic herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	dual, couples and family
Big Brothers Big Sisters Mountain Region	(575) 523 - 9530
221 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bbbsmountainregion.org/ /outh Mentoring	
Branigan Library	(575) 528 - 4000
200 E. Pichacco Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.library.las-cruces.org 3ook borrowing/Computer Lab/Activities for entire family	
City of Las Cruces Museum System	(575) 647 - 4480
191 North Downtown Mall, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.las-cruces.org/departments/cor vervices/museum-system The City of Las Cruces Museum System offers Local history, culture, arts, science of natural histo exhibitions, and educational programs to adults and children of ages 5 and up.	
Court Youth Center	(575) 541 - 0145
102 West Court Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 After-school/Weekends & summer art programs/Arts	
Girl Scouts of the Desert Southwest	(575) 526 - 2532
225 East Idaho Avenue, Ste. 9, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.gsdsw.org/ Sirls ages 5-18 years old/Confidence and character building/Personal goals/Leadership developn	
.a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
300 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's : Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Lega	

# COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH

### **COMMUNITY PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN/YOUTH**

Las Cruces Regional Aquatic Center	(575) 541 - 2782
1401 East Hadley Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Swimming pools/Exercise	
Little Playmates	(575) 522 - 7107
2989 Claude Dove, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Infants-12 yrs old/Summer enrichment programs for children up to age 12/Year-round swim programs/After-school enrichment programs/Creative arts development including music, art programs/Computer instruction and skills development	
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent and	l adult women/Families
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.h Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to thr intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment an training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational	ee and their families. Early d volunteer placement and
Unified Prevention Coalition	(575) 521 - 4794
301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Agape Christian Church	(575) 647 - 2168
ith Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ndividual counseling	
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Health problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver training/Ide ervices/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	ntification
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
.01 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
21 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimmin ecovering from cancer	g for children with or
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
8100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Indiv herapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	idual, couples and family
Aprendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
301 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health servi herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Preventio	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Center for Grief Services	(575) 525 - 5750
299 E. Montana Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.mvhospice.org	

Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
First Assembly of God Church	(575) 524 - 0654
5605 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Mutual support 12 step groups/Alcohol addiction	
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Heart of the World Church	(575) 523 - 1113
1605 South Valley Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Individual counseling/Marriage counseling/Advocacy for seniors	
Jardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & educationa families/Counseling services	al resources to
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children' (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Le	
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Ou referrals/Prevention	utpatient/Information&

Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient/Pr	evention
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
1071 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Provides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexuality issues; edu on pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, and foster care; a services are confidential	
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational programs	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Info</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	rmation &
Nava Counseling Services, LLC	(575) 524 - 2505
715 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Alcohol/Drug treatment/Information/Drug testing/DWI	
New Mexico Public Health Office, Sunland Park	(575) 589 - 2543
3807 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 · http://www.health.state.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Counseling referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and family pla	-
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.org Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/Guida support	nce to treatment and

erenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879
18 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	
outhern New Mexico Human Development Sunland Park	(575) 589 - 1147
465 McNutt, Sunland Park, NM 88063 · +http://www.snhd.org ounseling and outreach for persons 6 years and older/Mental health prevention	
outhwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
55 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com	
ubstance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/Schoo	l based services
he Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
55 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org reatment foster care	
urning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com regnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
eteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov lealthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
VAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813
ASC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave ounseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention	
outh America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454

### **CRISIS HOTLINES**

Alcoholics Anonymous (Dona Ana County) No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.newmexicoaa.org Meeting information and crisis hotline/Answering Service-575-527-1803/Support groups	(575) 527 - 1803
Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD) 760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	(800) 422 - 4453
Crisis Assistance Listening Line of Southern NM NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.nmsu.ed/wave/ Free emotional support/Crisis intervention/Referrals	(575) 646 - 2255
La Casa 800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's su (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal	
La Piñon 525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse victim/Families/Education/Prevention	(575) 526 - 3437
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com Missing & exploited children	(800) 843 - 5678
National Domestic Violence Hotline • http://www.thehotline.org Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/Inf Referral/Counseling	<b>(800) 799 - 7233</b> ormation &
National Hopeline Network Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & high scho	
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org Hotline/Support to people in emotional crisis/Information/Referral	(800) 273 - 8255

## **CRISIS HOTLINES**

### **CRISIS HOTLINES**

National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline	(866) 331 - 9474
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.loveisrespect.org Peer advocates/Support/Information and advocacy/Free and confidential phone, live chat and tex 24/7/365.	ting services available
New Mexico Poison Control & Drug Information Center	(800) 222 - 1222
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.hsc.unm.edu Prevention & treatment of poisoning/Hotline 24-hours a day, 7-days a week.	
New Mexico Veterans Suicide Prevention Hotline	(800) 784 - 2433
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.veteranscrisislione.net Hotline support for Veterans in crisis/Confidential support	
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.org Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/Guida support	ance to treatment and
Southern New Mexico Human Development Sunland Park	(575) 589 - 1147
3465 McNutt, Sunland Park, NM 88063 · +http://www.snhd.org Counseling and outreach for persons 6 years and older/Mental health prevention	
Suicide Prevention & Crisis Hotline	(575) 526 - 3371
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide prevention	
Youth America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us Peer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bullying	

## **CRISIS HOTLINES**

### **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC OFFICES**

Sunland Park Public Health Office	(575) 589 - 2543
3807 McNutt Rd, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Prevention services/WIC/Prenatal/Perinatal Care/Child Medical Services/Immunizations/Resource of	center/Call for more

## **DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PUBLIC OFFICES**

#### **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
American Red Cross in Southwestern New Mexico	(575) 526 - 2631
1301 E Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.redcross.org Disaster relief/Supporting America's military families/Lifesaving blood/Health and safety services/ training/Health screens	First aid & cpr
Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD)	(800) 422 - 4453
760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's su (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal	
La Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse victim/Families/Education/Prevention	
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fan	
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children	(800) 843 - 5678
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com Missing & exploited children	
New Mexico Road Conditions	(800) 432 - 4269
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.localconditions.com Warnings/Advisories/Traffic conditions/Weather	

# **EMERGENCY SERVICES**

#### **FINANCIAL LITERACY**

Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211	nformation Line

# FINANCIAL LITERACY

#### **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

<b>Casa De Peregrinos</b> 999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.casadeperegrinos.org <sup>E</sup> ood assistance	(575) 523 - 5542
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Dream Center	(575) 523 - 1272
320 South Gate, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Food assistance	
El Caldto Soup Kitchen	(575) 644 - 8737
999 West Amado, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.elcaldoto.wordpress.com Hot meals/Food assistance	
Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
L050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Roadrunner Food Bank	(575) 523 - 4390
2001 Cooper Loop, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.rrfb.org Food assistance	
St. Albert the Great Newman Parish	(575) 522 - 6202
2615 S. Solano, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.stalbertnewmancenter.org Food bank/low-cost meals	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
555 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
Trinity Lutheran Church	(575) 523 - 4232
2900 Elks Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Food pantry	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/212	

# FOOD ASSISTANCE

# **HEALTH CARE (IN-HOME SERVICES)**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ Hom therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	e nursing/Occupational
Alzheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
1121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org Health problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver training/Iden services/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimming recovering from cancer	for children with or
Coordinated Home Health Care	(575) 523 - 8885
205 W. BoutzRd, Bldg 5, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.chhc.com Adult in-home respite care/Personal care/State medicaid/medicare waiver program/Medication	monitoring
La Cinica De Familia, Sunland Park	(575) 589 - 0887
2625 McNutt, Sunland Park, NM 88001 · http://www.ldfnm.org Medical services/Dental clinics/Behavioral health services/Early Head Start program/Promotora   Referral	program/Education &
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fa	mily medicine
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three a intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and vol	lunteer placement and

training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activities.

# **HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ Home in therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	nursing/Occupational
American Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
121 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org Counseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & swimming for recovering from cancer	r children with or
Bone and Joint Center	(575) 556 - 6440
2530 S. Telshor Blvd, Suite 107, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Orthopedic Surgery	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Children's Dental Clinic	(575) 523 - 8885
1901 Calle de Ninos, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.childrensdentalclinic.org Comprehensive dental needs for all children in southern NM/Orthodontics & surgical procedures for	or teens and young adults
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
La Cinica De Familia, Sunland Park	(575) 589 - 0887
2625 McNutt, Sunland Park, NM 88001 · http://www.ldfnm.org Medical services/Dental clinics/Behavioral health services/Early Head Start program/Promotora pro Referral	ogram/Education &
Lions Club	(575) 525 - 8353
1765 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Eye glasses and eye issues/Meets every Thursday at 7am at Best Western Inn	
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Outpat referrals/Prevention	tient/Information&

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

# **HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)**

Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpati	ent/Prevention
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
1071 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Provides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexuality issue on pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, and foster services are confidential	
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent and	l adult women/Families
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational program	ıs
Molina Healthcare of New Mexico	(505) 342 - 4660
8801 Horizon Boulevard, Albuquerque, NM 87113 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves all of Dona Ana County/Primary care services/Immunizations/Flu vaccinations/Acute a care/Prevention/Educational material	and chronic
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services	s/Family medicine
New Mexico Public Health Office, Sunland Park	(575) 589 - 2543
3807 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 · http://www.health.state.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Co referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and far	mily planning
St. Luke's Clinic	(575) 527 - 5482
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Free clinic for low-income people without any health insurance/Only accepts Medicaid and r	
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

## **HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)**

Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	

# HEALTH CARE (OUTPATIENT SERVICES)

Aging & Disability Resource Center	(800) 432 - 2080
Io address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 lesource directory for seniors/Disabled persons	
Izheimers Association New Mexico Chapter	(800) 272 - 3900
121 Mall Drive, C, LasCruces, NM 88011 · http://www.alz.org ealth problems counseling/Helpline counseling/mutual support groups/Caregiver traini ervices/Respite/Educational material/Referrals	ing/Identification
merican Cancer Society	(575) 262 - 6029
21 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.cancer.org ounseling services/Breast cancer advocacy/Surgery/In-Home hair dressing/Camps & sw ecovering from cancer	vimming for children with or
mistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ rofessional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents nerapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	s/Individual, couples and family
prendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
	(575) 520 0002
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ 1ultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental healt	h services/Speech and language
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ 1ultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental healt nerapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Pro	h services/Speech and language
D1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Iultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental healt herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Pro are Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces D20 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com	h services/Speech and language evention services
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental healt herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Pro <b>Fare Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces</b> 020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com regnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	h services/Speech and language evention services
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental healt herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Pro- <b>Gare Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces</b> 020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com regnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives <b>Gasa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center</b> 001 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com killed nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Ca	h services/Speech and language evention services (575) 526 - 6242 (575) 523 - 4573
<ul> <li>O1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/</li> <li>Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental healt herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Pro-</li> <li>are Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces</li> <li>O20 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com</li> <li>regnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives</li> <li>asa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center</li> <li>O11 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com</li> <li>killed nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Ca</li> <li>are/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management</li> </ul>	h services/Speech and language evention services (575) 526 - 6242 (575) 523 - 4573
<ul> <li>O1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/</li> <li>O1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/</li> <li>O1 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://service coordination/Pre-</li> <li>are Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces</li> <li>O20 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com</li> <li>regnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives</li> <li>asa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center</li> <li>O01 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com</li> <li>killed nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Ca</li> <li>are/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management</li> <li>enter for Grief Services</li> <li>99 E. Montana Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.mvhospice.org</li> <li>rovided by Mesilla Valley Hospice/Bereavement/Individual counseling/Support groups/</li> </ul>	h services/Speech and language evention services (575) 526 - 6242 (575) 523 - 4573 ardiac care/Lung disease (575) 525 - 5750 'Educational material
01 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Aultiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental healt herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Pro- <b>Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces</b> 020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com regnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives <b>Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center</b> 001 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com killed nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Ca are/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management <b>Center for Grief Services</b> 99 E. Montana Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.mvhospice.org rovided by Mesilla Valley Hospice/Bereavement/Individual counseling/Support groups/	h services/Speech and language evention services (575) 526 - 6242 (575) 523 - 4573 ardiac care/Lung disease (575) 525 - 5750 'Educational material

Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico 3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org	(575) 527 - 8799
Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Coordinated Home Health Care	(575) 523 - 8885
205 W. BoutzRd, Bldg 5, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.chhc.com Adult in-home respite care/Personal care/State medicaid/medicare waiver program/Medicat	ion monitoring
Disability Rights New Mexico	(575) 541 - 1305
133 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Services for people with disabilities/Information & referral	
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Immaculate Heart of Mary Cathedral	(575) 524 - 8563
1240 South Espina Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Utility assistance/Prescription assistance/Educational material	
Jardín de los Niños	(575) 522 - 2111
999 West Amador Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.jardinlc.org/ Services for homeless and near homeless children/Parent supportive/Community & educatio families/Counseling services	nal resources to
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Childre (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil	
La Cinica De Familia, Sunland Park	(575) 589 - 0887
2625 McNutt, Sunland Park, NM 88001 · http://www.ldfnm.org Medical services/Dental clinics/Behavioral health services/Early Head Start program/Promoto Referral	ora program/Education &
La Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abu victim/Families/Education/Prevention	ISE

<b>LaClinica Behavioral Health</b> 100 W. Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lcdf.org	(575) 647 - 2800
Lions Club	(575) 525 - 8353
1765 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Eye glasses and eye issues/Meets every Thursday at 7am at Best Western Inn	
Medicare Assistance	(505) 291 - 3500
12800 Indian School Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87112 Serves Dona Ana County/Medicare Assistance/Educational material	
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient ( referrals/Prevention	Outpatient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpati	ent/Prevention
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center	(575) 526 - 6242
1071 N. Solano Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Provides free self pregnancy test, peer counseling and support pregnancy and sexuality issue on pregnancy, pre-natal growth and development, parenting, adoption, abortion, and foster services are confidential	
Mesilla Valley Pregnancy Resource Center Crisis Pregnancy Center	(575) 454 - 4357
PO Box 1865, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Pregnancy and sexuality related issues/Spiritual,emotional, physical needs of adolescent and	adult women/Families
Mirasol Lymphedema & Rehabilitation Center	(575) 556 - 8440
2455 Missouri Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Physical therapy/Rehabilitation/Lymphedema therapy/Support groups/Educational program	
Molina Healthcare of New Mexico	(505) 342 - 4660
3801 Horizon Boulevard, Albuquerque, NM 87113 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves all of Dona Ana County/Primary care services/Immunizations/Flu vaccinations/Acute a care/Prevention/Educational material	and chronic

Molina Healthcare Salud	(888) 593 - 2052
7317 Central Avenue Northwest, Albuquerque, NM 87121 · http://www.molinaclinics.com Serves Dona Ana county/Healthcare services or offers/health information management solutions/N	Aedical transportation
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Fami	ly medicine
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Hopeline Network	(800) 442 - 4673
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & high schoo	ol events,
New Mexico Public Health Office, Sunland Park	(575) 589 - 2543
3807 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 · http://www.health.state.us Out patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Counseli referral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and family pla	-
New Mexico Youth Suicide Prevention Program	(505) 222 - 8683
• http://newmexico.kognito.com/ Middle School Educators/High School Educators/Online training simulations designed to prepare to and staff to: (1) recognize when a student is exhibiting signs of psychological distress, and (2) mana the student with the goal of connecting them with the appropriate support.	
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
1250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.org Serves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/Guida support	nce to treatment and
Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/mission-and Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health, legal/	

Southern New Mexico Diabetes Outreach	(575) 571 - 5130
1240 Augustine Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://wwww.snmdo.org Diabetes prevention/Education/Support	
Southern New Mexico Human Development Sunland Park	(575) 589 - 1147
3465 McNutt, Sunland Park, NM 88063 · +http://www.snhd.org Counseling and outreach for persons 6 years and older/Mental health prevention	
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School ba	ased services
The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
The Arc of New Mexico	(800) 358 - 6493
3655 Carlisle Boulevard Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87110 · http://www.arcnm.org Serves Dona Ana county/Advocacy and support/People with disabilities/Educational information	
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three an intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and volu training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activi	unteer placement and
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
Unified Prevention Coalition	(575) 521 - 4794
301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 Info	ormation Line

Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
Women, Infants and Children	(575) 523 - 7991
1170 North Solano Drive, Suite B, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://nmhealth.org/about/phd/fhb Special Supplemental Food Program for Women/Food and Nutrition Service	p/wic/

#### **HOSPITALS & MEDICAL CENTERS**

Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Outp referrals/Prevention	patient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient/	Prevention
Mountain View Regional Hospital	(575) 556 - 7600
4311 East Lohman Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Full service hospital/24 hour emergency room/Cardiac services/Home health/Cancer services/Far	-
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	

# **HOSPITALS & MEDICAL CENTERS**

## **HOUSING ASSISTANCE**

Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Casa de Corazones	(575) 523 - 5730
701 Stull Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Services for people with disabilities/Housing assistance	
City of Las Cruces	(575) 528 - 3022
700 N. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88004 · http://www.las-cruces.org Home ownership/Rental Assistance/Transitional housing/Homeless housing	
Colonias Development Council	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	
Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Community of Hope	(575) 523 - 2219
999 W. Amador, Las Cruces, NM 88006 · http://www.communityofhope.org Day Shelter/Laundry/Shower program/furniture/Household goods	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Dona Ana County Housing Authority	(575) 541 - 0477
210 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Housing assistance/Home ownership programs	
El Crucero of FYI, Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.fyinm.org Transitional housing/Supervised apartments/homeless youth 16-22	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's su (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Legal	

# HOUSING ASSISTANCE

#### HOUSING ASSISTANCE

Las Cruces Gospel Rescue Mission	(575) 523 - 7727
1050 W. Amador Ave., Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.lcgrm.org Shelter/Emergency shelter/Clothing/Food assistance	
Mesilla Valley Habitat for Humanity	(575) 525 - 0475
720 N Sante Fe, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Low in-come housing assistance	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Preventi</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	on/Information &
Southwestern Regional Housing	(575) 523 - 1639
2480 Lakeside Dr, Las Cruces, NM 88007 Weatherization assistance	
The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
Tierra del Sol Housing Corporation	(575) 541 - 0477
210 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.tierradelsolhousing.org Housing assistance	

# JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES

Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
El Crucero of FYI, Inc.	(575) 522 - 4004
1320 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.fyinm.org Transitional housing/Supervised apartments/homeless youth 16-22	
Fast Forward New Mexico	(575) 528 - 4000
Thomas Branigan Library, 200 E. Picacho Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Free internet training/Information/Awareness	
H.E.L.P. Employment Training and Work Experience	(575) 523 - 2411
2802 E. Missouri Ste 25, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Education/On-the job & classroom training/ESL/GED Classes	
HELP New Mexico, Inc. Sunland Park	(575) 528 - 9933
1000 McNutt Rd., Sunland Park, NM 88063 · http://www.helpnm.com Adult Education/Job training/Early Childhood Development/Education	
Kelley Services	(575) 525 - 1232
3831 E. Lohman, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.kellyservices.com Employment Services	
LaClinica Behavioral Health	(575) 647 - 2800
100 W. Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lcdf.org	
New Mexico Department of Labor	(575) 524 - 6250
226 S. Alameda Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.dws.state.nm.us On the Job & Classroom Training/Vocational Counseling & Job Placement/Unemployment Insuran	ce Information
New Mexico Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	(575) 524 - 6135
3381 Del Rey Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://www.dvrgetsjobs.com Employment Services	
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.html Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to three an intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and volu training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational activit	inteer placement and

# JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES

#### JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES

#### WNMU La Familia Resource Center

(575) 526 - 6829

205 West Boutz Road, Building 3, Suite C, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://ecp.wnmu.edu/programs/lafamilia/ Training and technical assistance program for child care educators.

# JOB AND EMPLOYMENT/TRAINING SERVICES

# LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

ACLU of New Mexico Regional Center for Border Rights	(575) 527 - 0664
PO Box 727, Las Cruces, NM 88004 · http://www.aclu-nm.org Immigration/Citizenship resources/Legal assistance	
Better Business Bureau	(505) 346 - 0110
7007 Jefferson Street Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87109 · http://www.bbb.org Serves Dona Ana County/Business complaints/Nonprofit Organizations/Legitimacy	
Diocesan Migrant & Refugee Services of El Paso	(915) 532 - 3975
2400 East Yandell Drive, El Paso, TX 79903 Serves Dona Ana County/Deportation Assistance/Amnesty Programs/Legalization Appeals/Imm Interviews	nigration Issues/Consulate
Juvenile Probation	(575) 524 - 6360
750 A. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 Juvenile delinquency	
La Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
800 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children' (Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Le	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/ Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	'Information &
New Mexico Human Services Department	(575) 524 - 6500
653 Utah Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.hsd.state.nm.us Child support services/legal assistance	
New Mexico Legal Aid	(575) 541 - 4800
601 Montana Avenue, Suite D, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lawhelpnewmexico.org Legal Assistance	
Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program	(575) 647 - 2744
	-and-purpose-of-organization/

# LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

# LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

Southern New Mexico Legal Assistance Program	(575) 541 - 4867
300 N. Downtown Mall, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmlegalaid.org Legal Assistance/Immigration/Child Support Services	
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services	(800) 375 - 5283
1545 Hawkins Boulevard, El Paso, TX 79925 · http://www.uscis.gov Serves Dona Ana County/Immigration/Citizenship Resources	
U.S. Immigration & Naturalization (US Border Patrol)	(575) 542 - 3221
Pipeline Road, Lordsburg, NM 88045 Serves Dona Ana County/Law Enforcement/Immigration	

# LEGAL, IMMIGRATION, & CITIZENSHIP SERVICES

#### **MENTAL HEALTH**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm. Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	us
Agape Christian Church	(575) 647 - 2168
5th Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ndividual counseling	
Amanecer Psychological Services	(575) 882 - 5100
101 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/I cherapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/Young fathers	Individual, couples and family
Aprendamos Intervention Team	(575) 526 - 6682
301 Perkins Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.aitkids.com/ Multiple sites/Early Intervention/0-3 yrs/Developmental delay or disability/Mental health s herapy/Physical therapy/Occupational therapy/Family therapy/Service coordination/Prev	
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
Heart of the World Church	(575) 523 - 1113
1605 South Valley Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 ndividual counseling/Marriage counseling/Advocacy for seniors	
	(575) 526 - 2819
La Casa	

# **MENTAL HEALTH**

#### **MENTAL HEALTH**

Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient Out eferrals/Prevention	patient/Information&
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient	/Prevention
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Aental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
National Hopeline Network	(800) 442 - 4673
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Juicide crisis hotlines/Online suicide crisis chat/Educational programs/College campus & high sc	hool events,
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	(800) 273 - 8255
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org lotline/Support to people in emotional crisis/Information/Referral	
New Mexico Public Health Office, Sunland Park	(575) 589 - 2543
807 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 · http://www.health.state.us Dut patient health services/Assessments/Health risk screenings/Injury control education/ Couns eferral/Immunizations/Nutrition counseling/STD/TB/HIV testing, education Prenatal and family	-
New Mexico Veterans Suicide Prevention Hotline	(800) 784 - 2433
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.veteranscrisislione.net lotline support for Veterans in crisis/Confidential support	
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Aarriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	
Post Partum Depression	(800) 773 - 6667
.250 24th Street Northwest, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20037 · http://www.1800ppdmoms.org erves Dona Ana county/Crisis support/Screening new mothers/Prenatal and postnatal care/Gu upport	

# **MENTAL HEALTH**

#### **MENTAL HEALTH**

Serenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879
118 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	
Southern New Mexico Human Development Sunland Park	(575) 589 - 1147
3465 McNutt, Sunland Park, NM 88063 · +http://www.snhd.org Counseling and outreach for persons 6 years and older/Mental health prevention	
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School b	based services
Suicide Prevention & Crisis Hotline	(575) 526 - 3371
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Suicide prevention	
The Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	
Veteran Administration Medical Center Las Cruces Clinic	(575) 564 - 7800
1635 South Don Roser Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.va,gov Healthcare for veterans/Support services/Information & Referral	
WAVE Program at NMSU	(575) 646 - 2813
MSC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention	
Youth America Hotline	(877) 968 - 8454
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.youthline.us Peer-to-peer hotline network/Community resources/Abuse/Depression/Peer pressure/Bullying	

#### NON EMERGENCY POLICE AND FIRE SERVICES

# Dona Ana County Sheriff's Department(575) 647 - 7200845 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.co.dona-ana.com.us/sheriffPublic assistance calls/Felony crimes/Lost children/Traffic control/Civil disputes

#### NON EMERGENCY POLICE AND FIRE SERVICES

# **NURSING HOME/RESIDENTIAL SERVICES**

Alpha Nurses Home Care	(575) 524 - 2400
1065 S. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Childhood immunizations/Information and referrals/Home health aides/Home health care/ H therapy/Physical therapy/Speech pathology/Therapy	ome nursing/Occupational
Casa de Oro Care and Rehabilitation Center	(575) 523 - 4573
1001 Lujan Hill Rd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.sunbridgehealthcare.com Skilled nursing facilities/Therapeutic services/Alzheimers care/Short term respite care/Cardiac care/Oxygen care/Wound care/Diabetes management/ Nutrition management	c care/Lung disease
Memorial Medical Center	(575) 522 - 8641
2450 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.mmclc.org	
Comprehensive care/Diagnostic assessments/Therapeutic/Rehabilitative services/In-patient C referrals/Prevention	outpatient/Information&
Tresco TOTS	(575) 528 - 2200
2325 Nevada Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.trescoinc.org/early-intervention.ht Tresco provides a full array of early intervention services and support to children birth to thre intervention services and support including: Respite, personal care services, employment and training programs, residential living support services, community participation, recreational a	e and their families. Early volunteer placement and

#### **PHARMACIES**

Albertson's Pharmacy	(575) 541 - 1264
2551 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.albertsons.com	
CVS Pharmacy	(575) 647 - 8878
3041 N. Main St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.cvs.com	
El Paso Pharmacy, LLC	(575) 541 - 1500
1605 El Paseo Road, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Family Pharmacy, LLC	(575) 526 - 1599
1205 South Solano Drive Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Kmart Store Pharmacy	(575) 522 - 8603
1900 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88011	
Ready Pharmacy	()
111 Lisa Dr, Chaparral, NM 88081	
Sam's Club	(575) 521 - 7858
2711 N. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.samsclub.com	
Target Pharmacy	(575) 532 - 5899
2541 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.target.com	
Walgreens Pharmacy	(575) 522 - 1457
3990 E. Lohman Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.walgreens.com	· · ·
Walmart Pharmacy	(575) 525 - 1222
571 Walton Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.walmart.com	

# PHARMACIES

#### **PUBLIC ASSISTANCE**

Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
HELP New Mexico, Inc. Sunland Park	(575) 528 - 9933
1000 McNutt Rd., Sunland Park, NM 88063 · http://www.helpnm.com Adult Education/Job training/Early Childhood Development/Education	
Medicare Assistance	(505) 291 - 3500
12800 Indian School Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87112 Serves Dona Ana County/Medicare Assistance/Educational material	
New Mexico Department of Motor Vehicles	(575) 524 - 6215
505 S. Main Street #357, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Several sites/driver license/car registration/title services	
Social Security Administration	(800) 223 - 3131
2141 Summit Ct., Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.ssa.gov Social security cards/Retirement benefits/Disability benefits/Medicare	
The Arc of New Mexico	(800) 358 - 6493
3655 Carlisle Boulevard Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87110 · http://www.arcnm.org Serves Dona Ana county/Advocacy and support/People with disabilities/Educational information	

# **PUBLIC ASSISTANCE**

#### RECREATION

Court Youth Center	(575) 541 - 0145
402 West Court Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 After-school/Weekends & summer art programs/Arts	
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program	(575) 647 - 4725
800 Parkview Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Senior activities	
Las Cruces Regional Aquatic Center	(575) 541 - 2782
1401 East Hadley Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Swimming pools/Exercise	
Sunland Park Senior Center	(575) 882 - 2905
3800 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Senior activities	

# RECREATION

#### SEASONAL PROGRAMS

Community Action Agency of Southern New Mexico	(575) 527 - 8799
3880 Foothills Road, Suite A, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.caasnm.org Emergency food/Health education/Credit counseling/Housing counseling/Referrals	
Court Youth Center	(575) 541 - 0145
402 West Court Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 After-school/Weekends & summer art programs/Arts	

# **SEASONAL PROGRAMS**

#### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Aging & Disability Resource Center	(800) 432 - 2080
No address listed, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Resource directory for seniors/Disabled persons	
American Red Cross in Southwestern New Mexico	(575) 526 - 2631
1301 E Griggs Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.redcross.org Disaster relief/Supporting America's military families/Lifesaving blood/Health and safety services training/Health screens	/First aid & cpr
Americans with Disabilities Office	(575) 525 - 5884
845 North Motel Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.ada.gov Services for people who have disabilities	
Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Big Brothers Big Sisters Mountain Region	(575) 523 - 9530
221 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.bbbsmountainregion.org/ Youth Mentoring	
Campo Behavioral Health, LLC	(575) 647 - 8737
424 North Mesilla Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 $\cdot$ http://www.campobh.com Services for people with disabilities	
Care Net Pregnancy Center of Las Cruces	(575) 526 - 6242
2020 South Solano Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.carenetlascruces.com Pregnancy Counseling/Abortion alternatives	
Casa de Corazones	(575) 523 - 5730
701 Stull Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Services for people with disabilities/Housing assistance	
Children,Youth, & Families Department	(575) 524 - 6400
760 N. Motel Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88007 · http://www.cyfd.org Child Abuse Services/Child Protective Services/Child Custody	

# **SOCIAL SERVICES**

# **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Colonias Development Council 1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/ Economic development/Real estate developers	(575) 647 - 2744
Disability Rights New Mexico	(575) 541 - 1305
133 Wyatt Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Services for people with disabilities/Information & referral	
Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program	(575) 647 - 4725
800 Parkview Drive, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Senior activities	
Healthy Start Program	(575) 523 - 2042
570 West Griggs Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Pregnancy counseling/Support/Educational material/Prevention services	
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
3411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
National Alliance for the Mentally III of Dona Ana County	(575) 386 - 6890
PO Box 2556, Las Cruces, NM 88004 Mental health services/Support/Educational material/Prevention	
Promotoras de Apoyo Familiar (PAF) Program	(575) 647 - 2744
1050 Monte Vista Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.colonias.org/about-us/mission-and- Expand and disseminate information about immigrant rights/Immigration processes/Health, legal/s	
Southern New Mexico Diabetes Outreach	(575) 571 - 5130
1240 Augustine Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://wwww.snmdo.org Diabetes prevention/Education/Support	
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program	(575) 524 - 6500
655 Utah Ave, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Food assistance/medicaid/Income support/Child support	
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	

# **SOCIAL SERVICES**

#### **SOCIAL SERVICES**

The Ability Center for Independent Living	(575) 526 - 5016
715 E. Idaho Ave Blg 3E, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.theabilitycenter.org Advocacy/Information & Referral/Peer Mentoring/Independent Living Skills Training	
The Bair Foundation	(575) 647 - 1604
755 S. Telshor Blvd, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.bair.org Treatment foster care	
Turning Point of Las Cruces	(575) 522 - 8378
3201 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.pregnancylascruces.com Pregnancy counseling/Testing/Support/Healthcare/Prevention/Educational information	
United Way of Southwest New Mexico	(575) 524 - 7561
1401 South Don Roser Drive, Building A-2, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://www.uwswnm.org/ Financial literacy/Education/Youth activities/Health Education/Food Assistance/Referrals/211 In	formation Line

\_\_\_\_\_

#### SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Amanecer Psychological Services	
	(575) 882 - 5100
101 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063 Counseling/Psychological testing/Drug & alcohol treatment/Adhd testing	
Amistad Family Services, Inc.	(575) 523 - 2288
3100 Oak Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://www.afsnm.com/ Professional counseling & support/Families with infants, young children, and adolescents/Individ therapy/Parenting groups/Training and outreach/ Young fathers	ual, couples and family
Diersen Charities, Inc. Las Cruces	(575) 647 - 1447
1595 West Picacho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88005 Residential re-entry services for offenders/Mental health support/Housing	
Esparanza Guidance Services	(575) 522 - 5144
1402 S. Don Roser Dr Ste D1, Las Cruces, NM 88011 Chemical dependency/Psychiatric services	
First Assembly of God Church	(575) 524 - 0654
5605 Bataan Memorial, Las Cruces, NM 88012 Mutual support 12 step groups/Alcohol addiction	
Mesilla Valley Hospital	(575) 382 - 3500
3751 Del Rey Boulevard, Las Cruces, NM 88012 · http://mesillavalleyhospital.com Alcohol/Drug treatment/Mental health/Counseling/Information/Support/In-patient/Outpatient/	Prevention
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
3411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
Nava Counseling Services, LLC	(575) 524 - 2505
715 East Idaho Avenue, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Alcohol/Drug treatment/Information/Drug testing/DWI	
Peak Behavioral Health Services	(575) 589 - 3000
5065 McNutt Road, Santa Teresa, NM 88008 Marriage & family counseling/Individual counseling/Alcohol/Drug abuse/Treatment/Prevention	

# SUBSTANCE ABUSE

#### SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Serenity Center	(575) 647 - 2879
118 South Main Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Outpatient/Substance abuse/Treatment/DWI School for Teens/Intervention Program	
Southwest Family Guidance Center & Institute	(575) 650 - 2355
755 S. Telshor, 201B, Las Cruces, NM 88011 · http://swfamily.com Substance abuse/Individual & Family counseling/Sexual abuse/Home based/Outpatient/School	based services
Teen Challenge of New Mexico	(505) 281 - 8467
P.O. Box 20610, Albuquerque, NM 87154 · http://www.teenchallengeofnewmexico.com Serves Dona Ana County/Faith based/ Treatment/Drug addiction	
Unified Prevention Coalition	(575) 521 - 4794
301 South Church Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.unifiedprevention.com Substance abuse prevention/Community resources/Coalition group/Media projects	

# SUBSTANCE ABUSE

#### **TRANSPORTATION**

#### Molina Healthcare Salud

#### (888) 593 - 2052

7317 Central Avenue Northwest, Albuquerque, NM 87121 · http://www.molinaclinics.com
Serves Dona Ana county/Healthcare services or offers/health information management solutions/Medical transportation

#### TRANSPORTATION

#### **UTILITIES ASSISTANCE**

El Paso Electric Company	(575) 526 - 5555
201 N. Water St, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.epelectric.com	
Immaculate Heart of Mary Cathedral	(575) 524 - 8563
1240 South Espina Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
Utility assistance/Prescription assistance/Educational material	
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)	(575) 524 - 6568
	(
2121 Summit Ct, Las Cruces, NM 88001	()
	(,
2121 Summit Ct, Las Cruces, NM 88001	
2121 Summit Ct, Las Cruces, NM 88001	(575) 526 - 8171
2121 Summit Ct, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Utility Payment Assistance	
2121 Summit Ct, Las Cruces, NM 88001 Utility Payment Assistance Our Lady of Guadalupe Shrine and Parish	

# **UTILITIES ASSISTANCE**

#### **VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES**

Adult Protective Services Intake	(575) 373 - 6490
760 North Motel Boulevard, Ste A, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.nmaging.state.nm.us Abuse/Services to older adults/Adults with disabilities/Caregivers/Emotional support	
Army Community Service	(575) 678 - 1502
Building 250, White Sands, NM 88002 · http://ww.wsmr.army.mil Community resources/Employment assistance/Family violence prevention/Relocation assistance	
Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline (CYFD)	(800) 422 - 4453
760 N Motel Blvd # A, LAS CRUCES, NM 88007 · https://cyfd.org/child-abuse-neglect Child abuse/Protective services/Permanency/Prevention	
.a Casa	(575) 526 - 2819
300 South Walnut Street, Las Cruces, NM 88001 · http://www.lacasainc.org/ Emergency domestic violence shelter/Crisis hotline/Outpatient counseling/Advocacy/Children's s Anthony & Las Cruces only)/Transitional housing/Parenting/Education and Prevention/Civil Lega	
a Piñon	(575) 526 - 3437
525 South Melendres Street, Las Cruces, NM 88005 · http://lapinon.org/index.htm Full service sexual assault agency/Comprehensive sexual assault recovery services Sexual abuse <i>r</i> ictim/Families/Education/Prevention	
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	(575) 255 - 2955
3411 Candelaria Road Northeast, Albuquerque, NM 87107 · http://www.madd.org Serves Dona Ana County/Alcohol/Drug Awareness & Prevention	
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children	(800) 843 - 5678
Hotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.missingkids.com Missing & exploited children	
National Domestic Violence Hotline	(800) 799 - 7233
<ul> <li>http://www.thehotline.org</li> <li>Abuse/Hotline is 24/7/Emergency shelters/Community resources/Legal assistance/Prevention/In</li> <li>Referral/Counseling</li> </ul>	formation &
National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline	(866) 331 - 9474
lotline Only, Las Cruces, NM · http://www.loveisrespect.org Peer advocates/Support/Information and advocacy/Free and confidential phone, live chat and te P4/7/365.	xting services available

# VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES

#### **VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES**

#### WAVE Program at NMSU

(575) 646 - 2813

MSC 3575, PO Box 30001 NMSU, Las Cruces, NM 88003 · http://www.nmsu.edu/wave Counseling hotline/Emotional support/Crisis intervention/Violence prevention

## **VICTIMS OF CRIME SERVICES**

#### The SUCCESS! Partnership and this Resource Directory

The SUCCESS! Partnership consists of over 100 partners working towards improving the lives of children in Dona Ana County by engaging community. The SUCCESS! Partnership is a "prenatal to career" education initiative. The partnership embraces the idea that "education is a shared responsibility" and that everyone in the community has a role in helping children succeed. The partnership is composed of residents, parents, students, teachers, school administrators, businesses, professors, elected officials, university and college personnel, faith-based groups and community leaders. In 2015, at a local community convening, a "community agenda" was developed with ten (10) major goals, including *Early Childhood Education*.

The *Early Childhood Education Coalition* has 9 goals including Family Empowerment. This Resource Directory is a product of the Family Empowerment Subcommittee. Our hope is that this Resource Directory is used by families and agencies throughout Dona Ana County.

#### **About Ngage New Mexico**

Ngage New Mexico is a nonprofit organization with the mission to serve as a "catalyst to advance the well being of people of Southern New Mexico." Ngage serves as a backbone organization for a number of initiatives, including (1) the education initiative called SUCCESS! Partnership, (2) the Empowerment Congress and (3) Nonprofit Capacity Building. As a backbone organization for the SUCCESS! Partnership, Ngage has produced the following documents: (1) Education Directory for Dona Ana County, (2) Education Landscape (list of all education entities), (3) Community Resource Directory, (4) Early Childhood Education – Action Plan for Doña Ana County. Ngage has a staff of seven and works with over 100 partners.

For more information please contact:

Ngage New Mexico 3880 Foothills Rd., Suite A Las Cruces, NM 88011 (575) 521-1957 www.NgageNM.org Info@NgageNM.org

# This Resource Directory is possible because of the following organizations:





Making life better...one individual at a time.

**El Paso Electric** 



A Partner With Communities Where Children Come First



Doña Ana County Head Start Children's Reading Alliance

Compiled July 2016